
 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS



 

    

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

City of Celina, Texas 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As Prepared By 

Finance Department 



 

 

City of Celina, Texas 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018 

Table of Contents 

            Page 

I. Introductory Section 

 Letter of Transmittal..........................................................................  i 

 GFOA Certificate of Achievement......................................................  viii 

 Organization Chart…..........................................................................  ix 

 List of Elected and Appointed Officials..............................................  x 

II. Financial Section 

 Independent Auditor’s Report...........................................................  1 

A. Management’s Discussion and Analysis...................................  4 

 

B. Basic Financial Statements 

 

Government Wide Financial Statements: 

 Statement of Net Position.....................................................   21 

 Statement of Activities..........................................................   22 

 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: 

 Balance Sheet-Governmental Funds…………………………….......   24 

 Reconciliation of the Governmental 

    Fund Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position……..   25 

 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 

    Fund Balances-Governmental Funds..................................   26 

 Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,  

    and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the 

    Statement of Activities........................................................  27 

 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in  

    Fund Balance – Budget and Actual – General Fund............   28 

 

 



 

 

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements: 

 Statement of Fund Net Position-Proprietary Fund……..........   30 

 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in 

    Fund Net Position-Proprietary Fund………………………………..   31 

 Statement of Cash Flows-Proprietary Fund………………………..   32 

 

Combining Discretely Presented Component Units Financial Statements: 

 Combining Statement of Net Position – Discretely      

   Presented Component Units……………………………………………   35 

 Combining Statement of Activities – Discretely  

    Presented Component Units……………………………………………   36 

 

Notes to Financial Statements…………………………………………………   38 

 

C. Required Supplementary Information: 

Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability  

    and Related Ratios………………………………….………………………   69 

 Schedule of Contributions.....................................................   70 

 Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability  

   and Related Ratios………………………………….………………………   71 

 

D. Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and Schedules: 

 

Major Governmental Funds: 

Listing of Major Governmental Funds.........................................   74 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Debt Service Fund..................................................................  75 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Fire Improvement Fund.........................................................   76 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Street Construction Fund......................................................   77 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Facilities Improvement Fund................................................   78 

 

Non-Major Governmental Funds: 

Listing of Non-Major Funds……………………………...........................   80 

Combining Balance Sheet………………………………………………………..   81 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes  

   in Fund Balances…....................................................................   83 

 



 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis)- 

    Parkland Fees Fund...............................................................   85 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis)- 

    Roadway Impact Fees Fund...................................................   86 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis)- 

   Capital Equipment Replacement Fund......................................  87 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Park Construction Fund...........................................................  88 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Main Street Fund.....................................................................  89 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis)- 

    Grants Fund...........................................................................   90 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis)- 

    Law Enforcement Fund..........................................................  91 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis)- 

   Contributions and Donations Fund............................................  92 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Court Security Fund................................................................  93 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Court Technology Fund...........................................................  94 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Capital Acquisition Fund.........................................................  95 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Roadway Capital Recovery Fees.............................................  96 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) –  

 Technology Fund.....................................................................  97 

 

 Discretely Presented Component Units: 

       Listing of Discretely Presented Component Units........................  99 

      Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis)- 

           Economic Development Corporation.......................................   100  

        Budgetary Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis)- 

           Community Development Corporation……………......................   101 

 

 

 

 

 



 

III. Statistical Section (Unaudited) 

          Table           Page 

1. Statistical Section Table of Contents...........................................   103  
2. Net Position by Component………………………………………………….....  104 
3. Changes in Net Position...............................................................  105 

4. Governmental Activities-Tax Revenues by Source.......................  107 

5. Fund Balances-Governmental Funds………………………………………..  108 

6. Changes in Fund Balances-Governmental Funds……………………...  109 

7. Assessed Value of Taxable Property………………………………………...  111 

8. Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates………………………………  112 

9. Principal Property Tax Payers……..…………………………………………….  113 

10. Property Tax Levies and Collections………………………………………....  114 

11. Ratio of Outstanding Debt by Type…………………………………………..  115 

12. Ratio of General Bonded Debt Outstanding……………………………..  116 

13. Legal Debt Margin Information………………………………………………..   117 

14. Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt…………....   118 

15. Pledged Revenue Coverage………………………………………………….....   119 

16. Demographic and Economic Statistics………………………………………  120 

17. Top Employers………………………………………………………………….........  121 

18. Full Time Equivalent City Employees by Function/Program………  122 

19. Operating Indicators by Function/Program………………………………   123 

20. Capital Assets Statistics by Function/Program………………………....  124 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 

















 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 



 

viii 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 



City of Celina, Texas 

Organizational Chart 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 



 

x 
 

 

 

City of Celina, Texas 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018 

 

ELECTED OFFICIALS 

 

Sean Terry, Mayor 

Chad Anderson Mayor Pro-Tem (Place # 6) 

Bill Webber (Place # 1) 

Wayne Nabors (Place # 2) 

Andy Hopkins (Place # 3) 

Carmen Roberts (Place # 4) 

Mindy Koehne (Place # 5)  

  

MANAGEMENT STAFF 

Jason Laumer 

City Manager 

 

OFFICIAL ISSUING REPORT 

Jay Toutounchian 

Director of Finance 

            



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 



SCOTT, SINGLETON, FINCHERAND COMPANY, P.C.
CLRI II- IED PUBI I('ACCOLNTANTS

4815.A KING STREET
TELEPHONE 903-455-4765

FAX 903-455-5312
GREENVILLE, TEXAS 75401

Tommy L. Nelson, CPA
Hannah C. Nelson-Rix, CPA

Members of:
American Institute of

Certifi ed Public Accountants

Texas Society of
Certifi ed Public Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

To the City Council
City of Celina, Texas

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of
Celina, Texas ("City") as of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements,

which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and

maintenance of internal confol relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial

position ofthe govemmental activities, the business-rlpe activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each

major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Celina, Texas as of September 30, 2018, and the

respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison

for the General Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America.
I



Other Matters

Required Suppl eme ntary I nfor mation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis, schedule of changes in net pension liability and related ratios, schedule of contributions, and schedule of
changes in total OPEB liability and related ratios on pages 4 through 18, and pages 69 through 71, respectively, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropdate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica, which consisted ofinquiries ofmanagement about
the methods ofpreparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses

to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures

do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
City of Celina, Texas basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual non-major fund
financial statements and schedules, and statistical section listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements.

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of management
and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ofthe basic
financial statements and cerlain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America. [n our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and

schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ofthe
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Respectful Iy submitted,

Sooil, S;,l,*ila,t^, F:*d^ut a*,/' @^+-7, PA
Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, PC
Certifi ed Public Accountants
Greenville, Texas
March 27 ,201.9
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

The City of Celina presents the City's comprehensive annual financial report. This overview is an

analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended September 30,2018. This
discussion should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and related notes.

Comparative data is also presented for govemment-wide and fund financial statements at the end

of this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

Govemment-wide net position repolted in the Statement of Net Position is $73,494,193.
Of this amount $57,412,824 is invested in capital assets or restricted for debt service and

capital projects, and the balance of$ 16,081 ,369 is available as unrestricted net position.
Govemment-wide net position increased by $26,635,127 after implementation of GASB
75 which required a prior period adjustment ol ($43,223).

The City's fund financial statements reported changes in equity as follows:

General Fund - $2,345,321 increase
DebL Service Fund - $444,187 increase
Fire Improvement Fund - $6,634,630 increase
Street Construction Fund - $ 1,619,750 increase
Facilities Improvement Fund - $7,041,919 increase
Other Govemmental Funds - $ 1 ,l 88,428 increase

Water & Sewer Fund - $8,286,871 increase

Changes in fund balances and explanation for original budget versus actuals:

The following details the increases in fund balances for each fund listed below:
o General Fund-increases in permit fees revenues and property tax revenues are a major

contributing factor in an increase in General Fund balance. The City takes a

conservative approach in budgeting for General Fund revenues, especially permitting
fees and this explains the original budget versus the actuals.

. Debt Service Fund-an increase in assessed values contributed to an increase in revenues

in this fund and thus an increase in fund balance. The City takes a conservative
approach as it prepares to issue additional long-teim debt, and thus plans for an

adequate fund balance.
o Fire Improvement Fund-the City issued Cerlificates of Obligation during FY 2018 and

this contributed to an increase in fund balance. The Fund will show Capital Project
Expenditures during FY 2019.

. Street Construction Fund- the City issued Certificates of Obligation during FY 2018

and this contributed to an increase in fund balance. The Fund will show Capital Project
Expenditures during FY 201 9.

. Facilities Improvement Fund- the City issued Certificates of Obligation during FY
2018 and this contributed to an increase in fund balance. The Fund will show Capital
Project Expendifures during FY 2019.

a

o
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Other Govemmental Funds-an increase in fund balances is mostly due to increased
building permits which include park fees, roadway impact fees, roadway capital
recovery fees and an increase in other source contributions.
Water & Sewer Fund-increases in fund equity are mostly due to increases in charges
for services and conservative budgeting.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT:

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The governmenlwide hnancial
statements include the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. These provide
information about the activities of the City as a whole and present a long-term view of the City's
financial condition. They reflect the flow of total economic resources in a manner similar to the
financial reports of a business enterprise.

The fund financial statements report the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements by providing information about the Ciry's most significant funds. Govemmental fund
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term, as well as what resources remain for
future spending. Govemmental funds reflect the Jlow of current .financial resources. Proprietary
fund statements offer short and long term financial information about the activities the
govemment operates like businesses, such as the water and sewer system. The statements are

followed by a section ofrequired supplementary information that further explains and supports the
information in the financial statements.

REPORTING THE CITY AS A WHOLE _ GOVERNMENT-'YIDE FINANCIAL

Govemment-wide financial statements provide an analysis of the City's overall financial condition
and operations. The primary objective ofthese statements is to show whether the City's financial
condition has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year's activities.

The Statement of Net Position includes all the City's assets and liabilities while the Statement of
Activities includes all the revenue and expenses generated by the City's operations during the year.

Government-wide statements utilize the accrual basis of accounting, which is the same method
used by most private sector companies.

Alt of the current year's revenue and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is

received or paid. The City's revenue is divided into the following categories: l) charges for
services,2) operating grants and contributions, 3) capital grants and contdbutions and 4) general

revenues not associated with any specific program function. All of the City's assets are reported
whether they serve the current year or future years. Liabilities are also reported regardless of
whether they must be paid in the current or lhture years.

5

The notes to the financial statements provide narrative explanations or additional data needed for
full disclosures for the govemment-wide statements and the fund financial statements.

STATEMENTS:

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities



These two statements report the City's net position and the changes in it. The City's net position
(the difference between assets and liabilities) provides one measure ofthe City's financial health
or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net position are one indicator
of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. To fully assess the overall health of
the City, you should consider non-financial factors as well, such as changes in the City's request

for services from citizens and the condition of the City's facilities.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the City has two kinds of
activities:
Governmental Actirities - Most of the City's services are reported here, including, administration,
judicial, fire and emergency serwices, public works, police, parks and recreation, infrastructure and

the main street project. Property taxes and state and federal grants finance most ofthese activities.

REPORTING THE CITY'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS:

Fund Financial Statements
The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds. The
City's administration establishes funds to help it control and manage money for particular
purposes. The City's two kinds of funds - govemmental funds and proprietary funds use different
accounting approaches.

Governtnental Funds - The City reports most of its basic ser,rices in governmental funds.

Govemmental funds use lhe modified accrual basis of accounting (a method that measures the

receipt and disbursement ofcash and other financial assets that can be readily converled to cash)

and they report balances that are available for fufure spending. Govemmental fund statements
provide a detailed shorl-term view of the City's general operations and the basic services it
provides. We describe the accounting differences between governmental activities (reported in the

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and govemmental funds in
reconciliation schedules found at the bottom ofeach ofthe governmental fund financial statements.

Proprietary Funds The ProprietaryEnterprise fund is used to account for operations that are

financed in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the costs (expenses, including
depreciation) ofproviding water and sewer services to the general public on a continuing basis are

financed through user charges.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION:

Business-type Activities The City charges fees to customers to help it cover the cost of certain
services it provides. The City's water and sewer system operations and sanitation services are

reported here.

Capital Assets the City's investment in capital assets repofted in govemmental activities and

business-t)?e activities was $56,265,220 and $50,073,801, respectively. This investment in capital

assets includes land, buildings and improvements, equipment and vehicles. The change in the

City's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $20,696,783 and $12,380,033 in
each of the respective activities. Additional information on capital asset activity can be found in
note 5 to the financial statements.
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Long-term Debt - at year-end the City had $114,483,748 in bonds and capital leases outstanding

-anincreaseof$51,385,357. Additional information on long-term liabilities can be found in note

6 to the financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BADGET AND RATES:

The City of Celina continues to see strong population and economic growth. From 2010 to the
projected population for 201 8, the City of Celina has experienced a population growth of almost
17%o over the past nine years. The leading driver of the City's population growth is a strong local
housing market. The City issued 1,154 building permits, compared to 903 permits last year that
represent an increase of 251 pemits or 27.80%. Accordingly, permit fee collections have increased

by $931,730 or 23.69ok for the same period. For the fiscal year 2017 -2018, the City collected

$4,863,964 in permit fees compared with $3,932,234 for the same period last year. The increase

in building permits and fees is a result of a strategic plan that was put in place in 201 I . Although
cities have various tools at their disposal to generate growth, the City of Celina, pursuant to the

Public Improvement District Act, Texas Local Govemment Code, Chapter 372, as amended (the

"PID Act"), has used this tool with greater frequency and entered into a negotiation with several

developers that were interested in developing large housing developments in the southem border
of the City. The PID strategy necessitates a continual partnership between the City, the developer
and subsequent homeowners. Celina uses the PID to fund and maintain public infrastructure
through assessments levied against each individual lot or parcel ultimately making the developer
or homeowner responsible lor payment. In 2014, the City created the first PID and issued its first
Special Assessment Bonds for the district. As of September 30, 2018, the City of Celina has created

eleven PIDs with a total bond principal outstanding of $147,590,000. In addition to the PID
strategy, the City has developed a Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone ("TIRZ") that will assist with
funding of infrastructure that is situated outside of PID boundaries and is a responsibility of the

city.

The City is not obligated in any manner for this special assessment debt, but merely acts as the

developer's agent in handling the debt service transactions by collecting any special assessment

collections and forwarding them to the Trustee for payment to the bondholders.

The City understands that diversification of Celina's economy is a key to financial stability. The

City of Celina's portion ofsales tax collection increased from $958,350 in FY 2017 to $ 1,150,663

in FY 2018. This amounts to an increase of$192,313 or 20.07%.. The increase follows the trend

through the state. The reduction in unemployrnent in conjunction with the sales tax collection from
intemet purchases has contributed to the increase. The opening ofnew retail shops and restaurants

played a role in the increase of sales tax revenue as well. Management anticipates a moderate

increase through FY 201 9.

Total assessed properly value for the City of Celina increased from $1,101,528,213 in FY 2017 to

S1,455,531,761 in FY 2018. With the exception of FY 2011, the City of Celina has enjoyed an

increase in its property values since FY 2001. This increase is a result of new construction in
housing developments and annexation of new parcels ofland. Reviewing the history of the City's
assessed propefty values provides evidence ofthe City's measurable growth in the last decade. By
inhoducing progressive strategies and policies such as PIDs and TIRZ, the City of Celina will
expedite and sustain this growth for a foreseeable future.

'7



Fiscal Year Assessed Value % Change

2008 $ 418,824,688

200s $ 463,300,493 10.62%

2010 $ 455,200,487 -1.75%

20't1 $ 461,849,745 1.46%

2012 $ 482,062,285 4.38%

20't3 $ 507,835,848 5.35%

2014 $ 561,671,666 10.60%

2015 $ 660,868,270 17.660h

2016 $ 806,351,310 22.O1%

2017 $ 1,101,528,213 36.61%

2018 $ '1,455,531,761 32.'t4%

Water

The City of Celina is currently experiencing a tremendous growth in its housing market. During
FY 2018 the city has issued an average of96 new water meters per month. This increase, coupled
with climate changes, resulted in a water sales revenue increase of$1,304,908 or 25.43%o over FY
201'7.

Fiscal Year l/Vate r Sales 7o Change

2007 $ 1,298,932

200a $ 1,598,567 23.070/"

2009 $ 1,602,364 o.240k

2010 $ 1,9M,344 21.340/"

$ 2,549,933 3'1.15y"

2012 $ 2,548,942 -o.o4yo

2013 $ 2,772,632 a.7a"a

2014 $ 2,780,983 o.30y"

20-15 $ 3,4a9,083 25.460h

2016 $ 4,049,673 't6.o7"/o

2017 $ 5,132,245 26.730/"

201A $ 6,437,'153 25.430/"

8

A review of the history of the City's water sales over the past several years indicates a healthy
trend. Although the challenge at hand is complex, the city adopted severai policies to ensure both
the avaiiability and affordability of water for its residents. The City purchases 100% of its water
from Upper Trinity Regional Water District. The goveming body is negotiating with a second

provider in the region to increase its water source in response to future growth.

2011



Wastewater

Since the use of wastewater is parallel to watel usage, increases in revenue will follow the same

trends. Total sewer revenue for FY 2018 increased by $7 48,626 or 32.l4ok over FY 2017. Based

on the number of new water meters installed monthly, sewer sales revenues will continue to

increase. Unprecedented gowth puts enornous pressure on the City's infrastructures in general

and wastewater in pafticular. Despite increases in revenue, a number of challenges remain to fund

projects necessary to service population growth. The City of Celina curently owns and operates

its water reclamation system and is a member of a regional facility. The City has invested in the

construction ofphase I of the regional plant that will allow it to use an assigned capacity. Celina

needs to expand its owned and operated plant and participate in a pl,ase II expansion ofthe regional

plant. The City has completed its Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for the next five years and

secured the funding for these projects for FY 2018.

Fiscal Yea r Sewer Sales

2007 $ 485,948

2008 $ 546,556 12,470/o

2009 $ 572,299 4.7',1%

2010 $ 774,022 35.25%

2011 $ 946,269 22.25%

2012 $ 994,332 5.08%

2013 $ 1,060,773 6.68%

2014 $ 1 ,'t 60,403 9.39%

2015 $ 1,409,070 21.43v"

2016 $ 't,799,254 27.69%

2017 2,329,146 29.45%

2018 $ 3,077 ,772 32.14%

The properly tax rate for fiscal year 2018 remalns unchanged at $0.645 per $ 100 ofassessed value.

The City of Celina implemented a modest water and wastewater rate increase for fiscal year 2018.
The City is currently conducting a rate study which will take into account the City's water and

wastewater rates and if they are sufficient to cover necessary upgrades and additions to the City's
water and sewer in lraslructure.

9
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Budget Highlights for FY 2019 Include:

. A balanced budget that provides for a financially sound city while maintaining high
quality of services

. Properly tax that remains unchanged at the current rate of$0.645 per $100 taxable value

. Water and sewer rates will experience a modest increase as the City concludes a water
and wastewater rate study by the end of FY 2018

o Increase in the number of FTEs to 147 which includes 4 new police officers, 4 new
firefighter and 8 new employees in Public Works, with the rest of the City's deparlments
adding or eliminating positions to better serye the public and increase efficiency

. Upgrading the City's accounting system to improve accounting controls and provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: (1) the safeguarding of assets against

loss from unauthorized use or disposition and (2) the reliability of financial records for
preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that: ( 1 ) the cost ofcontrol should not exceed the benefits
likely to derive and (2) the evaluation of costs and benefits require estimates and
judgments by management. All intemal control evaluations occur within the above
framework

o The City of Celina implementing several plans in FY 2019. Comprehensive plan, Parks

Master plan and Downtown Master plan schedule for completion in FY 2019 and 2020.

. The creation of fwo new departments: Finance and Human Resources (HR).

. Increased and sustained funding for equipment, facilities and infrastructure improvements

The Govemment Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded
a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Celina, Texas

for its comprehensive annual financial repofi for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017. This
was the second year that the City has achieved this prestigious award. In order for the City to
receive a Certificate of Achievement, a govemment must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized comprehensive annual financial report. This reporl must satisfy both generally accepted

accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our curaent

comprehensive annual financial reporl continues to meet the Ceftificate ofAchievement Program's
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to detetmine its eligibility for another

certificate.

In addition, the City of Celina also received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award
for its annual budget document for the second year beginning October 1,2017 . To qualifu for the

Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the govemment's budget document had to be proficient
as a policy document, a financial plan, an operations guide and a communications device.

Awards and Acknowledgements
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CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMEN

This financial report designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and

creditors with a general oveliew ofthe City's finances and to show the City's accountability for
the money it receives. Questions conceming this report or need for additional information,
including financial infomation for the City's two component units, should be addressed to Jason

Laumer, City Manager, or Jay Toutounchian, Director ofFinance, by phone at (972) 382-2682 or
by e-mail at ilaumer@celina-tx.sov or itoutoun celina-tx. sov
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
COMPAR,\TIvE STATENIENTS OF N-ET POSITION

2017 20t8 2017

Total
2018 2011

Assets

Current and other assets

Capital assets, net

Total Assets

Liabilities
Other liabilities
Long-tem debt

Total I-iabilities

$ 51,174,147
56,265,220

$26,496,615
35,568,437

$ s2,2',72,991

50,073,801

$ 22,216,646
3'7 .693 ,'7 68

$ 103,44',7,141

106,339,021
$ 48,7',73,261

'73,262,205

107,439,361 62,065,052 102,346,798 59,970,414 209,786,165 122,035,466

401,603 480,335 57,788 68,329 4s9,391 548,664

Total Deferred Outflows ofResources 40t,603 480.335 57,788 68,329 459,391 548,664

10,930,349

4'7,'756,541

5,598,924
26,284,924

1l,l13,090
66,72',7 ,20',7

6,967,266
36,813,467

22,043,439
114,483,748

12,566,190

Dcfcrred Infl01!s of Resources

Defeired infl ows of resources

63 0913 39 r

58,686,890 31,883,848 77,840,297 43,780,733 136,527,t87 75,664,581

t97,420 26 156 '7,348 224,t16 60,483

7,348 224 116 60,483Total D€ferred lnflows of Resources 197,420 53,r35 26,156

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for debt service

Restricted for capital projects

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

32,3',7 6,605
1,825,333

4,535,'724

10,218,998

13,t84,763
t,374,295
4,4'71,219

1 t ,5'.7 5,t27

51 ,05t,167
1,825,333

4,535,124

18,67s,162 13,079,265 26,264,028
1,374,295
4,4'74,219

t4,146,5245,862,3',7 | 3,t'7),,397 t6 0it L 369

t2

GovernmentalActivities Business-typeActivities
20r8

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources

_sl!p!!{g!_ _q-19.!qq9l _q4irfi3 _q_{159,q!2_ _q_341,12L _qlq!gqq!_



Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
2018 2017 2018 2011 2018 2017

'fotal revenues

$ 7,865,830 $

201,610

20,365,689

'7 ,464,462
I,150,663

420,352
1,613,91I

$ 16,506,407 $ 13,590,654

3,432,870

6,391,343
356,258

1,01r,625

5,362,919
958,350

310,949
985,322

$ 24,312,23',7

201,610

23,798,559

7,464,462
1,150,663

420,352

1,946,138

$ 19,981,997

35 6,25 8

1,0t 1,625

5,362,9t9
958,350
370,949

1,136,988332,22',7 151,666

39,082,517 ts,436;766 20,2'.11,504 13,742,320 59,354,021 29,1'79,086

ExpgDses:

Admidstratiotr
Judicial
File and emergency services

Development sewices

Public work
Police departrnent

Parks and recreation

Library
Il1frastructurc

Main street project

Bond issuarce costs

Interest and fiscal charges

Water, Sewer and Sanitation Services

Total Expenses

Excess (deficiency)

before transters

Transfers

3,305,',l24

173,809

2,898,525

1,812,852

5,760,436
2,598,590

1,284,123
230,78t
823,826

59,285

840,645

600,022

t2,28'7,053

89,126

t0;722,34',7

r 10s ?r4

t'73,809

2,898,525
1,812,852

5,760,436
2,598,590

1,284,123
230,781

823,826

59,285
600,022
840,645

2,550,349
155,521

2,414,',l'18

887,990
I,t04,523
t,871,5',14

1,263,538

169,326

353,1l9
55,176

163,695

787,001

10,722,34',1t2,28',/ 053

19,788,596 11,693,464

t9,293,92t

(90'7,106)

3;7 43,302

492,000

12,887,075

'7,384,429

907,706

2,930,84',7

(492,000)

10,811,473 32,675,61\ 22,s04,93',/

26,678,350 6,614,t 49

Change in Net Position

Net Position - October I
Prior period adjustment
Net Position - September 30

18,386,215

30,608,404
(37,9s9)

4,235,302

26,373,t02

8,292,135 2,438,847

r3,811,815

26,678,350

46,859,066
(43,223)

6,614,r49

10,184,9r716,250,662
(5,261)

$ 48,9s6,660 $ 30,608,404 $ 24,537,533 $ r6,2s0,662 $ 73,494,193 $ 46.859,066
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Total

Program reYenues:

Charges for services

Operating grants/conhibutions

Capital grants/contributions

General reverues:
Ad valorcm taxes

Sales taxes

Fmnchise Taxes

Other

155,521

2,414,1't8
887,990

1,t04,523
t,8'7'7,574

1,263,538

169.326

353,119
55,176
'74,569

787,001



Debt

CTTY OF CELI)A. TF:XAS
CON{I'ATIATIVE BALA\CE SHEf TS

GOYERNNIENTAI, FUNDS
SEI'TE)IBER 10, 2018 snd 2017

Other
(;o!.rnrrntal Funds

2018 z0t7

4!!9!!
Csfi and cash equival€nls

InvcstmcDt in Texpool

Carh and casb equivalenls ' .estriclcd

Salcs taxcs receivable

Properly taxes receivable, net

EMS rcccivablc

Due iiom componcnl units

Duc nom o$er firnds

!!ru!i!s!

Accrucd salarics and betrefits

Total Li.bilities

E!!rL&E!!e!

Capital improvemcnrs

Assisned for use in specinc flnds

Total Fund Bald(es

$ 10,254,5r5 S 1,730,t08 S

2,436
S s 624,099

9,706,630

s t2,608,922

2.436

37,696,059

203,665

40,885

44,906

131,368

96,768

83,375

9,0?r,806
2,391

16,850,301

166,159

30,951

30.586

t20,429
3.013

r59,354

879

'7.777,t05 12,213,501 ',1,9',18,823

203.665

29,082

4.{.906

131,368

7.322

96,768

I1,803

75

11,803 -

t,8r 3,530

7.599.600 '7,5t7,247 7,850,511 6.096.504 29,063.864 13.0I.951
I,813,530 1,369,343

623,156 623,t56 168,142

_L_4,2!,06' -$ 1I?!46 _!__ r/!!i _q__!_!I41 _!__lIl!,!:L _!__!!4!J1' _$ i!!]!J!L _!_1q!5.!lL

298,083

112,335

u2,724

1,122,392

r.1,320

Dcf.rr.d Infl ows of Resources

Unavailablc prcpcd, taxes ..c.i!dblc
Total Defened Inflows of Resources ,'qpx

177,505 t26.944 l28,lt0 11,13a 807,980 483,201

153 112.488 309.245

879 83,603 879

1.t22.392 763,910

4.589,310 _ 3,533,052 8,136,682 3,?r0,r88
1,829,85,1 153 t77,505 4,716,151 128 l0 3,611,069 10,:163,145 5,267,483

u,803 _ _ 40,835 30,901

30,90140,835

1,322 l.0tl

Total Liabilities, Dcf$red Infl olys

of Resour.es. and Fund Bdanccs _!__!!,4.q6' q !.!?!l!6 q llllttL _{_l-r,r33,s01

8,903,85,1 6,562,842

7,599,600 7,517,2.17 ?,850,513 6,719.660 10,411,726 21,137,491

$ 7,978,823 $ 10,330,729 $ 50,915,706 q lq1l$ls

8.903,854 _
8,911,176 1!813,530
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CIIY OF CtrLINA TEXA,S

Compamtiv€ Statements olR€v€nues, Expenditurcs, and Changes in Fund Balances

Goveflmentil Funds
Y&trs Dnding SeDtemher 30,2018 and 2017

REVENUES:

Pemils and rispealion fes
Componen! unit contribulions

Developd pa* contrbutioN
Fire d'rEnmqt EMS, and police reven@s

Spsial ry€nts ed donalions

Park fees od donations

Federal, slate and l@.1 grants

$ - s - s 7,454,528 $ 5,374888
420,352 370.949

l,150,663 9s8,350
5,982A27 3,959,9r,1

200,m0 200,000

I t9,3.!l 1.245,943

1,.r41,125 l,l:41,125 1.011,625

1,031,818 817,691

1t4332 209,8K)
83,,193 165,188 250,2t1

183,034 166,.403

25,000 1,246,244 1,427.017 508,311

18,205 t25.21]. 436,017 183,077

1,610 1,570

43205 2,a97,712 20,155,055 15258,?4r

Fund

Debt

Fund Frnd

Frciliti.s Other
ParklandFees Imprwement Govemmental

Fund Fund funds

Total
Cortmm€nt!lruDds
2018 2017

$ 4899,354 $ 2,555,',t74 $
420,352

1,150,663

5,982,02',7

200,m0

$

119.31,1

l,03l,EtE
t12,332

E 1,695

1E3,03,1

)55,777
142,159 93,56E

t;1308,565 2,788J13 23,692 93,568

EXPENDITURES:

Fire aJd emersen y sdices
DwelopmeDl solr'ices

Library

Principal retiemeil
Iileret ad lscal char€es

Bond issunce cost
Totrl Expenditures

3,036201
172,610

2,415,2t)
1,787,306

5,604,030
2,374,037

978,119
23q090
59,285

3,837,902

3,029,913

172,610

1,435,746
1.7E7,306

),t20,923
2,36?,180

|02,4,79

230,090

6,288 2,.133,180

153,213

2,01t.4)1
868.862

943,895

1.688,094

959,343

165,768

55,175
3,656,718

r,436,110 1,005,685

908,016 782,253

l:16,002 7,1.569

.1,355,918 10, t 52

1336110
908,016
l:lx0O1 _

117,037

6,857
176,000

59,285
2.065,7,15

Excess (Deficienc, or
R.Yenues Over Expenditures

11,916,?17 2,190,12a _._ 8l9jq ,r,692,E78 356,286 2,:1,10,680 23,015281_ 1,1,82E,163

2j62)rE 294 1ll,< (86s.370) (1,799J10) (lll,08l) .157,032 (?,860126) {30,s78

OTHtrR FINANCING SOT'RCES (USES):

Proceeds trom sale of@pital 6sets

Proceeds of refmdins bonds

Pa)rEnl to bond refudire €enl

Net other Finnncins sources Crss)

6105,287
(6022.090)

(16,997) (1,622,105)

r,684910 7,500,m0 6419,060 7.355,Ur0

- 634.597

- 22.958,910 1,462.569

6,145,287
(6.022,090)

731,396 (907,700 192,U0
(16,99n 146,002 7,500,000 6419,060 7,155,000 731J96 22,134,461 5,5E9,166

Net change itr tund bal.nccs 2)45,j21 $4Ja7 6,63{,630 1,619,750 7,0.11,919 I,188,428 19271,235 6,019,744

fund br lance, October I
Fund balnnce,Scpt.mbe. 30

6,565,855 rJ69343 9ep70 5,897,.197 E0E,59.1 5,5.31,232 21.137,191 15,117,711

$ 8,err,176 _! ,!!1i!1q _!__1!22410 _$ _M1?{ _-q_1q!-q43 _!_j42,660 $ !ry4126 _q_?1,137,4e1

15

33,139 23,692

8E9,062 536,96) 346,131



CITY OF CELINA, TEXA.S

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF FUND NET POSITION
PROPRTETARY FUND

September 30, 2018 and 2017

20 r8
Enterprise Fund

2011

Enterprise Fund
Water & Sewer

Activities Activities
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted for capital projects

Investment ilr TexPool
Accounts receivable. l1et

Prepaid UTRWD facilities charges

Total curr€nt assets

Noncurrent Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted for capital projects

Prepaid UTRWD facilities charges

Net pension asset

Capital Asscts:
Non-depreciable land
Non-depreciable conshrction in progress

Deprecjable capital assets, net

Capital Assets, net
Total noncurrent assets

Deferred outflows of resources:

Deferred outflows - related to pensions

Defered outflows - related to OPEB
Total deferred outflows of resources

Total rssets and deferred outflows ofresources

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Accounts payable for capital projects

Accflled expenses

Bonds payable - current
Infl?structure advance from CISD - current
Accrued interest payable

Meter deposits payable

Total OPEB liability
Uneamed revenue

Total current liabilities

lnfrastructue advance from CISD - long-rem
Bonds payable - long-term

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabiliries

Deferred inflows of resourccs:
Deferred inflows - related to pensions

Total deferred in{lows of resources

Net Positiou
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for capital projects, net of related debt
($35.328,568 each, 201 8) ($12, 198,964 each, 2017)

Unrestricted
Total Net Position

12,9t2,649
1,133,62t

1,501,039

393,023

7.303,543

830,443

3,202
1,1,{8,818

393,023

$ $

16,543,5{17 9 679.O29

35,685,113

44.29',7

r2,198,q64
393,023

5,630

1,328,043

11.570,190

1.328,043

t9,284,479
17.08t,24637 175,568

50,073,ti01 37,693,168
85,803,211 50,291,385

56,159 68.329

629

51 788 68,329

$ 102,404,586 S 60,038,743

643,5t1
1,733,621

81,598

1,520,733
72,503

105,278

622,234
8,s33

,7 9t8 309

12,706,326

1t5,066
830,4,+3

61,679

1,144,829
r13,953
105,278

454,695

4.800,105

8,826,048

65 133 9'71

65,r33,9?r

64,63s
3,1 890 050
3,r,951,685

17,840,291 43,780,733

26,',l56 7,348

26,'t56 7,3.t8

18,615.162 13,079,265

5,862,371 3 t-/ I 39',7

l6

S 24,537,533 $ 16,250,662



CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Fund
Years Ended September 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

Operating Revenues:

Water sales

Sewer sales

Garbage fees

Penalties

Tap and reconnect fees

Impact fees

Other revenues

Total Operating Revenues

$

16,506,4O7

6,437,153
3,077 ,772

68'7,200

171,5t5
1,829,910
1,5 5 8,5 80

2,744,217

$ 5,'t32,245
2,329,146

s39,881

122,432

1,680,010
2,244,287

t,542,653
13,590,654

Operating Expenses:

Salaries and benefits

Garbage fees

Materials and supplies

Postage

Repairs and facility maintenance

General insurance

Utilities and telephone

Water purchases and related fees

UTRWD facilities charges

Impact fees expense

Depreciation & amortization
Bond issuance costs

Other expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income
r 1,867,501

s 4,638,906 $ 3,718,072

1,143,'707

617,1,44

855,742

47,055
329,156

27,809

259,098
2,800,976

r,642,099
r,654,656
1,263,446

600,022

626,591

888,5 59

483,403

767,419

38,'723

300,479

t5,420
293,716

? o7n 1t ')

?o I n?'t

2,286,900
890,200

89,126

455,302

(Continued)

1.1

9,872,582



2018 2017

Income before contributions and transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers out to other funds

Change in net position

Net position, October 1

Prior period adjustment
Net position, September 30

(687,347) (787,225)

3,951,559 2,930,847

3,432,870
907,706 (492,000)

8,292,135 2,438,847

16,250,662
(sziL

13,811,81s

$ 24,537,533 $ 16,250,662

( r,019,574)
151,666

(938,8e1)
$
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Fund
Years Ended September 30, 2018 and 2017

Non-operating revenues (expenses):

Interest income

Interest and fiscal charges

Total non-operating Revenues (Expenses)

$
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CITY OF CELINA. TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30. 2OI8

Primary Gov€rnment
Governmental

Activities
Rusiness-type

Activities Total
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investment in Texpool

Property tax€s receivable, net

Sales taxes receivable

Accounts receivable, net

Other receivables

Due from component udts
Prepaid items

Net pension asset

Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Property taxes receivable, net

Capital assets:

Land

Constrxction in progress

Capital assets, net

Total Ass€ts

Deferred outflows of resources:

Defened outflows - related to pensions

Defered outflows - related to OPEB

Total Assets and dei€rr€d outllows of resources

Liabilities
Accolrnts payable

Accrued salaries and benefits

Accrued interest

Uneamed revenue

Meter deposits payable

Escrow deposits

Total OPEB liability
Due to primary government

Payable from restricted assets:

Accounts payable for capital projects

Accrued intercst

Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year:

Bonds payable

Infrastructure advance lrom CISD

Due in more than one year:
Nole Payable

Bonds payable

Total Liabilities
I)eferr€d inflorvs of resources:

Defened inflows - related to pensions

Total deferred inflows of r€sources

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for debt service

Restricted for capital projects ($28,403,650) net

of related debt ($23,867,926)

Restricted for capital piojects (S35,32E,568) net

of related debt ($35,328,568)

Unrestdcted
Total Net Position

t2.608,922
2,436

29,082
203,665

11.906

141,096

96,5,+0

3 29,3 r6

25,521 ,571
5,691

203,665
1,545,945

t44,096
96,540

400,345

373,613

$ $ 12,912,649

3,255
$ $ t,686,224

203,665
1,501,039

37,696,059

I1,803

37,418,134

393,023

1,328,043

11,570,190

'7 5.t14,793
11,803

3,637,345

2,864,915

49,162,900

4,965,388

14,435,165

209,786,165107,439,367

175 568

102,346,198

37

1,889,889

389,858

|,745
56,159

I,629
146,0t'.7

13,3 7,1

r07 li40 910

8,136,682

143,013

2,t26,055

45,630,486

58,686,890

102,,t04,586 2',I0,245,556 1,889,889

807,980

658,758

613,5t7
81,598

1,45 |,19',7

140,356

I,t22.392
6t,524

16,054,991

70,057

3 ,3'7 t
7,918,309

622.234

8,533

65.t33,97 r

77,a40,297

1,733,621
105,278

t,733,62t
248,29t

1,520,733

72,503

3,646,'t88
'72,503

96,540

t,044,263

| | 0,'7 64.457

136,527,187

224,176tg't,420
1,6 156191,420 221,116

18,675,162

,1.53 5,72,1 1,535,',l24

r 0,218,998 5,862,3'11 16,081,369

$ 4E,956,660 $ 24,537,533 $ 73,494,193

32,376,605

1,825,333

51,051,76?
1,825,333

The accompanying notes are an integral pal1 ofthese frnancial statements

'715,715

s 745,715

Component
Units

1,114,'t11

26,7 56



CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF ACTTVITIES
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Pro8ram Revenues

Net (Ilxpense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Position

Functions/Programs Etpenses

Charges

For
Ser_vices

Operating Capital
Grants and Grants and

Contributions Contributions
Governmental

Activities
Business-t"vp€

Total
Primarf

Gov€rnmcnt

Aggregate
Component

Urits

Governmental actir.ltle!:
Administration
Judicial
Fire and emergency services

Development services

Public work
Police department

Parks and recreation

Library

Main street project

Economic developmeol

Community developmert

Interest and fiscal charges

Totrl govemmental activities

$ 3,305,724
173,809

2,898,525
1,812,852

5.760.136
2,598,590

t,284,t23
230.78r
823,826

59,285

$s

1,031,818

119,344

5,982,027
t41,900
183,034

101,',701

1,441.125

r8,924.564

(3 ,305 ,',724)

(171,809)
(1,866,707)
(1,693,508)

221,s91
(2,455,080)

340,036
(230,78r )

18,508,445

(59,285)

(640,6,t5)

$ (3,30s,724) $

(173,809)
(.t ,866,'70'.7)
(1,693,508)

221,591
(2,455,080)

340,036
(230,781)

18,508,445
(59,28s)

S s

1,610

8,{0,6,+5 200,000 (640.645)

8,6.t4,533 (1,112,979)19,788,596 7,865,830 201,610 20,365,689 8,64d,533

Business-type activities:
Water and sewer scrvices

Total business-lype rctivities
Toaal all activities

12,887,075 3,432,870

$ 32,675,67r
16,506,407

s 21,372,231 _!___4!!10 _!2u2!tle $ 8,644,533
12,88 7,075 1,43 2,870

16,506,407 _ '7 .052,202 7 ,052.202
7,052,202

$ 7,052,202
1,052,202

s 15,696,735 S (1,112,979)

Geneml revenues:
Ad valorem laxes

Sales laxes

Franchise taxes

Miscellaneous

Unrestricled investment eamings

Transfers
Totrl general revenues and transfers

Change in net position

Net Position-beginning of year

Prior period adJustment

Net Position-end of year

7,464,462
1,150,663

420,352

t.t77,894
436,01',7

(90?,706)

9,111,682

7,464,462
1,150,663

420,352
t,t7 7,894

'768,244
14,850

t3,7't0332,22',7

907,706
1,239,933

I.146,290

10,981,615 I,r74,910

18,386,215

30,608,104

8,292,135

16,250,662
(s,264)

26,678,350

46,859,066
(43,223)

61,931

683,784

7,959)
s 48,956,660 $ 21,537,533 _!1112Lt23 s 745.715

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements
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CITY OF CELINA. TELA.S
BALAT^CE SHEET

COVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2018

Ccncral
Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

Iirc

rund

Stre€t
Construction

Fund

Facilities

Fund

Other
Governmental

Funds

Total

Fund!

12,608,922

2,136
37,696,059

203,665

40,885

44,906

llr,l68
'1,322

96,768
83,375

Delcrred InflorYs of Resources

Fund Balances

83,375

$ r,825,486

$ 10,254,515 $ 1,730,r08 $

2,436
$ 624,099 S

9,706,630

$ s

203,665

29,082
.1,1,906

lll,368
7,322

96,768

11,803

'7,7',7 7,tO5 12,213,501 ',l,9',78,823

$ 7,777,105 S 12,233,501 s 7.978.823 $ 10.330.729 $ 50.915.706

177,505 126,91.,1 t28,1l0

$ 10,770,062

Liabilities

Accmed salaries and benefits

Due to other tunds

I Ineamed revenue

Total Lirbilities

298,083

312,335

82,72.4

1,122,392

l,{,320

l5l
77,1l8

879

807,980

3r2,188
83.601

1,122,392

I,829,85.1 153

589 I0 5tl 05: 116,682

4,716.254 l2n,3l0 3,6r,069 10,{63,115

,{0,835

.10 835

'1,122

7,599,600 ',l,517,21',7 7,850,5 t3

Unamilable properry laxes receivable

Total Deferred Inflows of Resourc€s

29,O32 r 1.803

Noffipendabl€:

Prepaids

Restricted for:
CapilalProjects
D€b( Service

Assigned lbr use in specific tundr
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities. Deferr€d Infl ows

ofResources and Fund Bslances

1.322

8.903 854

29,012 ll 803

1,811,530

6,096,501

623,156

29,063,864

t,813,530
623,156

8,903,851

s I0,770,062 S r,825.48q,

850

! 1??li,s!1 -q__f,el!.qr3 _l u.r!!i?e $ 50,915,706

8,911,176 r,813.510 7,599,600 1,511,241 7 513 6,719,660 10,411,726

s 7,777,105

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Ass€ts

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvesrmenl in Texpool

Cash a cash equivalents - r€slricted
sales raxes receivable

Property hxes receivable, net

EMS rec€ivable, ne!

Other receivabl€s

Pr€paid items

Due from component unhs

Due from oth€r tunds

Total Assets

177,505



CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet

to the Statcmcnt ofNet Position
Ycar Ended September 30, 2018

Amounts presented for governmental activities in the statement of
net position are different because:

Capital assets reported in the statement ofnet position

are not financial resources and are not rcported in the fund balance sheet.

Other long-term assets (receivables) are not available to pay current-period

expenditures and therefore are defered in the funds. These include deferred

property taxes of$40,835 and fines receivablc of$12,728.

Total OBEP liability ($61,524) and the related deferred outflows ofresources

$ I 1,745 are not available to pay curent-period expenditures and therefore are not

recorded in the funds.

Interest due on long-tenn debt is recorded as accrued interest payable

in the statement ofnet position but does not becorne a liability on the

liLnd sratements until thc date due.

Long-term liabilities are reported in the statement ofnet
position but they are not due and payable in the current period

and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the fund balance sheet

Net Position of Governmental Activities

g 40,411,726

56,265,220

53,563

{)t ?</

(49,779)

( 143,01 3)

(48,102,8 l l)

The accompanlng notes are an integral parl ofthese financi2l statements
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Net pension asscts $329,316, the related deferred outflows ofresources $389,858,

the related deferred inflows ofresources ($197,420) are not available to pay

current-period cxpendihrres and therefore are not recorded in the funds.

_q__4fl!{!0



Expenditures:
Current:

Adminisfation
Judicial

Fire and em€rg€ircy services

Developmenl services

Police depart nent

Park and recreation

Library
Main slreet project

Capital Outlay

Debt Servic€:

Principal
Iiterest and fiscal charg€s

Bond iss'rance cosl

Total Expenditur€s

$ 4,899,354 $ 2,555,174

420,352
1,150,663

5,982,021
200,000

rt9,344

$

23,692 93,568

Geneml
Fmd

Debt Firc
Scrvice lmprovem€nf
lund Funl

Street
CoNtmction

lund

Facilities
Improiement

tund

Other

Funds

Tot,rl
Govemmental

Funds

$ 7.454,52a
420,352

1,150,663

5,982,02'7

200,000
119,344

|,41t,t25
1,031,818

r42,332
165,188
183,034

I,421,017
436,Ot1

1,610

$S $

1,031,818
t42,332
81.695

183,03,1

155,777

t42,169

t,44t,t25

83,493

25.000

18,205

1,246,24)
125,244

1,610

r{,308,565 2J8&3r3

3,029,9 t3
112,610

2.435,'7 44

1,787,306

t,t20,923
2,367,t40

a02,479
230,090

l0,t 52

889,062 536,960 346,134

23,692 93,568 43,205 2891,112 20,155055

1t1,031
6.857

t'76,000

59,285
2,065,7 46

9.467

3,036,20r
t12,6t0

2445,2t3
t,781,306
5,604,030
2.314,031

918,479
230,O90

59,285
3,83'1.902

Excess @eficiency) of
Revenues Over E\p€rditures

11,94624't 2,490J24 889,0,62 .t,892,&78 356186 2,440,6m 8,015,281

2,362318 29&18s (86137 0) (1,?2xiM (3r3,0{it ) 4s7,032 Q,869,n6)

1,436,110
908,016
t46,002

1,436,110

908,016
r46,002

1,684910 7,500,000 6,419,060

6,105,287
(6,022,090)

22,958,970

6,105,287
(6,022,090)

Other Financing Sources (Us$):
Issuance ofbonds

Proceeds of retunding bonds

Payment to bond refunding agent

Tra,sfers in (out)
Net Other Firancing Souc€s (Us€s)

Net rhange in fund balnnces

Fund balance, October 1

Fund ballrnce, S€ptember 30

z3 55,000

(16,997) ( l,622,t05) 731,396 (9 0'7.706\

(16,991\ 146002 7500,000 6y'19,1]60 7J55,@L 731,396 22,134,461

1,619,750

$ 8,9rr,176 S 1,811Eq s 7i99,600 $ 1511,241 $ 7,8s0,s13 S 6fl9jlq

2,34\321

6,s65,855

6634,630

964,910

7,(H1919

8O8,59.'

1,188,428

s,sl1r32

19214235

21,131,491

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these frnancial statements
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Statement ofReyenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
Year Ended September 30, 2018

ReYenues:
Ad \alorern taxes

Franchise taxes

Sal6 tax

Pennits and inspection fees

Conpon€nt unit conlributions

Development fe€s

Developer park contributions

Fire departnent EMS, and police revenues

Fines

Special events and donations

Park fees ard donations

Other income

Irfercst
Federal, slate & local ganls

Total Revenues

33,139

6,288

4.355,918

444,157

1,369343 5,a97,491

_!_4ltLz!_



CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Reconcilation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Net change in fund balances - total govemmental funds

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of net position

are different because:

Govemmental funds report capilal outlays ,ls expendrtures, rvhile in the

statement of activities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their
eshmated useli lives and reported as depreciation expotse. This is

the amount by rvhich capital outlay of$3,837,902 exceeded

depreciation expense of $(2,065,683).

Infrastructure contributed to the City does not provide current resources

and therefore is not recorded in the funds.

Proceeds from the issuance oflong-term debt provide current financial

resources to govemmental funds, but issurrg debt increases long-term
liabilities in the statement ofnet position. Repayrnent ofdebt principal is

an expenditure in the govemmental funds, but the repa).rynent reduces

long-lerm liabihties in the statemenl ofnet position. This rs the amount of
debt retired for the year $ 1,436,1 I 0 plus debt refunded S4,387,894,
less new bonds issued ($25,820,000) and defened bond credits ($1,610,061)

Changes in the liabilities for compensated absences do not require lhe use

of current resources and therefore are not recorded in the funds.

Changes in long term amounts for net pension assets 5287,461, the

related deferred outflows olresources related to pensions ($90,477), and

the related deferred inllows of resources related to pensions ($ 144,285)

are not recorded in the funds.

Changes in long term arnounts for total OPEB liability ($ 18,764), the related

defered outflows of resources $6,944 are not recorded ln the funds.

Revenues in the statement ofactivities that do not provide current

resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. This includes the

change in deferred inflows from ad valorem tares of $9,93'1 and the change

in fines receivable of ($7,036).

Some expenses in the statement of activilies do not require the use of
current financial resources and are not reported as expenditures in

govemmental funds. These include the amortizatron of bond premiums,

$i34,440; and the increase in accrued interest on debt (567,069)

Change in net position - governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integal part of these financial statements

27

$ 19,27 4,235

t,772,2t9

t8,921,564

(21,606,057)

(89,894)

52,699

(11,820)

2,8 98

67 ,37 \

$ 18,386,215



CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes iD Fund Balance

Budget and Actual - General Fund
Year Ended Septcmber 30, 2018

Originat
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES:
Ad valorcm ta,\es

Franchise ta\es

Sales tax

Permits and inspection fees

Development fees

Fte department and EMS rcvsnues

Fines

Special events and donations

Park fees

Other income

Interest

Total Revenues

[]XPENDITI'Rf,S:
Administation
Judicial

Fire and emergency services

l)evelopment s€rvices

Public works

Police department

Parks and recrcation

Library
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

oYer (under) expcnditures

OfiIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

l ransfers in (out)

Total Other Financing Sourccs (Uses)

Net chalge irl fund balancc

11,308,679 14,0,10,283 14,308,565

$$ 4,5t9.7',79

326,261

1,045,352

3,989,700

I 50,000

684,000
222,000

89,308

163,500

43,054

$ 4,899,354

420,352

1,150,663

5,982,027

I t9,344
1,031,818

t 42,332
81,695

183,034

t55,7'71

142,169

21,663

87,915

(58,937)
(3,944)
90,453

(13,202)
a,'762

23,893
(29.942)

49,359

$

264,242

3,228,635

183,125

2,550,164

I,635,210
1,014,067

2,5 r3,424
903,907

263 569

12,29 131

3,298,816

187,390

2,555,842
1,835,168

1,165,383

2,515,t02
904.407

263,9\9

3.029,913

t't2,610
2,435,',7 46

1,787,306

1 ,t20.923
2,36'1,t80

802,4',79

230 090

268,903

\4,180
120,096

4'7,a62

44,460
t/,1 a))
10r,928

33,829

(983,1s2)

12,726,027 1r,916,217 779,180

1,31.t,2s6 2,362,318 1,0,18,062

(rq,22 t6,99'7)

983,003 6,997) (t6,997)(1

r,297,259 2 3.t5,321 1,0,18,062

Fund balance, October 1 6,565,855 6,565,8ss 6,56s,8s5

Fund balance, S€ptember 30 $ 6,56s,406 s 7,863,11.r S 8,911,176 $ 1,048,062

SCHEDULE NOTES
The budget for the General Fuld is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

4,877,691
3 28,090

t,062,'7 48

6,040,961
123,288
941,365
155,534
7) q?1

159,141

I 85,719
92,AtO

983,003

(119)

The accomparrying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF CELINA. TEXAS
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2()I8

Enterprise Fund
Water & Sewer

Activities
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - rest cted for capital projects

Investrne[t i1l TexPool
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid UTRWD facilities charges

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted for capital projects

Net pension asset

Capital Assets:

Non-depreciable land
Non-depreciable construction in progrcss

Depreciable capital assets, net

Capital Assets, net
Total noncurrent assets

Deferred outflolvs of resources:
Deferred outflows - related to pensions

Defered outflows - related to OPEB
Total deferred outflows of resourccs

$ 12,912,649

|,'?33,621

1,501,039

393,023
16,543,587

35,685,r 13

AA )47

1,328,043

I 1,570,190

3'7 ,l',l 5 ,568
50,073,801

85,803,21I

56 t5q

I,629
57,788

$ 102,404,586

643,517

|,'733,621
81,598

I,520,'t33
72,503

105,278

622,234
8,533

7,918,309
12,706,326

65,133,9',1 I

65,133,971

77,840,297

26,156

t8,6'15,t62

5,862,3'7 t

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Accounts payable for capital projects

Accrucd salaries and benefits
Bonds payable - curent
lnfrastucture advance from CISD - current
Accrued interest payable

Meter deposits payable

Total OPEB liability
Unearned revenue

Total current liabilities

Bonds payable - long{erm
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilitics

Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred inflows - related to pensions

Total deferred inflows of resources

Net Position
Net investunent in capital assets

Restricted for capital projects ($35,328,568), net ofrelated debt ($35,328,568)

Unrestricted
Total Net Positiol s 24,537,533

26;7 56

The accompanying notes are an integral palt ofthese financial statements.
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City of Celina, Texas

Statemcnt of Revenues, Expenses, and Changcs in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Fund

Year Ended September 30, 2018

Operating revenues:

Water sales

Seu'er sales

Garbage fees

Penalties

Tap and recorurect fees

Impact fees

Other revenues

TotaI Operating Revenues

Operating expenses:

Salaries and benefits

Garbage fees

Materials and supplies

Postage

Repairs and facility maintenancc

General insurance

Utilities and telephone

Water purchases and related fees

UTRWD facilities charges

Impact fees expense

Depreciation & amortization
Bond issuance costs

Other expense

Total Opcrating Expenses

Opcrating Income

Non-operating r€r'enues (expenses):

Interest income

Intercst and fiscal charges

Total non-operrting rcvcnues (expenses)

Capital contributions
Transfers in (out)

Change in nct position

s

Enterprise Fund
Water & Server

Activities

6,437,153

3,077,772

687,200

171,5 t5
1,829,970

1,558,580
2 744 2t7

16,506,{07

t,143,707
617,144

855,742

47,055
329,156

27,809

259,098

2,800,976

1,642,099

1,654,656

t,263,446
600,022

626 591

11,tt67,501

s {,638,906

$ 332,227

1,0I9,574)
(687,3{7)

3,951,559

3,432,870
907,706

tt,292,135

16,250,662
(s,26{)

(

Incomc (loss) bcfore contributions and transfers

The accornpanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 2,1,537,533

Net position, Octobcr 1

Prior pcriod ndjustment
Net position, Scptcmbcr 30



CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users

Cash paid to suppliers

Cash paid to employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Change in customer deposits

Translers from other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition ol capital assets

Bond proceeds

Principal payments - bonds payable

Principal payments - other obligations

Interest paid on bonds payable and other long-term obligations

Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related fi nancing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net redemptions (purchases) of investments

Investment income

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, October I

Cash and cash equivalents, September 30

$

Enterprise Fund
Water & Sewer

Activities

19,272,390
(8,23 s,486)
(t,12e,447)
9,907,457

1,67,539

907,706

1,075,245

(10,210,609)
t1 lgR 517

(3,140,99s)
(106,08s)

(t,2s7,271)

18,683,557

(s 3)

) J Z,ZL I

332,t74

29,998,433

20,332,950

$ 50,331,383

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Reconciliation of Net Income to Net Cash Provided (Used)

by Operating Activities

Enterprise Fund

Water & Sewer

Activities

$ 4,638,906Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided (used)

by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
(lncrease) decrease in accounts rec€ivable (net)

(lncrease) decrease in prepaid expenses

(lncrease) decrease in net pension asset

(lncrease) decrease in deferred outflows of resources - related to pensions

(lncrease) decrease in deferred outflows of resources - related to OPEB

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses

Increase (decrease) in total OPEB liability
lncrease (decrease) in uneamed revenues

Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows of resources - related to pensions

Total Adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncash capital and related financing activities

Acquisition ofcapital assets from developers tkough capital contributions

|,263,446
(3s2,221)
lq1 0r't
(38,667)

t2,170
(e63)

83t,629
19,919

2,603
3,1I8,204

l9 40tt

268,55 I)

$ 9,907,457

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these ltnancial statements.

33

3,432,870



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 



 

 

 

 

 

COMBINING DISCRETELY PRESENTED 

COMPONENT UNITS 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Celina Economic
Development
Corporation

Celina Community
Development
Corporation

Total Aggregate
Component

Units
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Sales taxes receivable
Due from primary govemment

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accrued interest

Due to primary government

Due in more than one year:
Note Payable

Total Liabilities

Net Position
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$ 7\1 )11

101,833

928,991
101,832

114

1,686,224

203,665
1t4

$ $

859,066 1,030,937 1,890,003

3,37 |
96,6s4

3,371
96,654

1,044,263 1,044,263

l,l44,2gg 1,144,288

(28s,222) t,030,937 7 45,7 t5
s (285,222) $ 1,030,937 $ 745,715

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Celina Economic
DeYelopment

Corporation

Celina Community
Development
Corporation

Total Aggregate
Component

Units
Functions/Programs

Economic development

Community development

Total expenses

$ (e12,e79) $ (912,979)
(200,000)

$

(912,979) a00,000) (r,112,979)

Change in net position

Net Position-beginning of year
Net Position-end of year

573,145

10,458

I,174,910583,603

36

383,603

647,334

61,931

683,784

$ Q8s,222) $ 1,030,937 $ 745,715

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese hnancial statements
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(200,000)

General revenues
Sales taxes

Miscellaneous

Unrestricted investment eamings

Total general revenues

573,145
14,850

3,312

1,146,290
14,850

13,770

591,307

(321,672)
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City of Celina, Texas
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2018

1. Introduction and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the City of Celina, Texas and its component units, Celina Economic
Development Corporation and Celina Community Development Corporation, collectively
identified as the City have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applied to govemmental units. The Govemmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govemmental accounting
and financial reporting principles.

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles and
practices ofthe City are discussed in subsequent sections of this note. The remaining notes are
organized to provide explanations, including required disclosures, of the City's financial
activities for the fiscal year ending September 30, 201 8.

(A) Reporting Entity and Related Organizations

The City is a municipal corporation govemed by an elected mayor and six member City Council.
The City provides general administration, public works, police and judicial, and fire and
emergency services to its residents. The Council hires a City Manager for day to day operations.

The City Council has the authority to make decisions, appoint administrators and managers,
significantly influence operations; and has the primary accountability for fiscal matters. The City
is not included in any other govemmental "reporting entity" as defined by Govemmental
Accounting and Financial Repo(ing Standards.

In evaluating how to define the City for financial reporting purposes, management has considered
all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting
entity is made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statements No. 14 and 39 as amended
by GASB Statement 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus, an amendment of GASB

Statements No. 14 and No. J4. These statements define the reporting entity as the primary
government and those component units for which the primary government is financially
accountable. In addition, component units may be included in the reporting entity based on the

nature and significance ofthe relationship with the primary govemment, or based on being closely
related or financially integrated with the primary govemment. Based on these criteria, the City
has the following component units at September 30, 2018:

Discretelv Presented Comoonent Units

Celina Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) - CEDC serves all citizens of the govemment

and is govemed by a board appointed by the City Council. The City Council may remove the

CEDC board for cause. The City has the ability to impose its will on CEDC and the potential for
financial benefit or burden from CEDC's operations. CEDC is a nonprofit corporation govemed

by Section 4A of the Texas Development Corporation Acl of 1979 and organized for the public
purpose of aiding, promoting and furthering economic development within the City of Celina,
Texas.
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l. Introduction and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

Celina Community Development Corporation (CCDC) - CCDC serves all citizens of the govemment
and is govemed by a board appointed by the City Council. The City Council may remove the CCDC
board for cause. The City has the ability to impose its will on CCDC and the potential for financial
benefit or burden from CCDC's operations. CCDC is a nonprofit corporation governed by Section
48 ofthe Texas Development Corporation Act of 1979 and organized for the public purpose of the
promotion and development of industrial and manufacturing enterprises to promote and encourage
employment and the public welfare of the City of Celina, Texas.

Neither CEDC nor CCDC prepare separate financial statements.

(B) Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Gove rnme nt-w ide Ji nanc ial s tate ments

The govemment-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement of
activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a whole excluding fiduciary
activities. The primary government and component units are presented separately within the
financial statements with the focus on the primary government. Individual funds are not displayed
but the statements distinguish govemmental activities, generally supported by taxes and City general
revenues, from business-type activities, generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to
extemal customers.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues
directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and
may include portions ofa fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and program
revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues include: (1) charges for
services which report fees, fines and forfeitures, and other charges to users of the City's services; (2)
operating grants and contributions which finance annual operating activities including restricted
investment income; and (3) capital grants and contributions which fund the acquisition, construction,
or rehabilitation of capital assets and include fees to developers. These revenues are subject to
extemally imposed restrictions to these program uses. Taxes and other revenue sources not properly
included with program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund Jinancial slate me nts

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds. Major individual
govemmental funds and proprietary funds are reported in separate columns with composite columns
for non-major funds.

(C) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements ofthe City are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP). The City's reporting entity applies all relevant Govemmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements.
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l. Introduction and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

The govemment-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus utd
the accrual basis of accounting generally including the reclassification or elimination of intemal
activity (between or within funds). Proprietary fund financial statements and financial statements of
City component units also repo( using this same measurement focus and basis of accounting
although intemal activity is not eliminated in these statements. Revenues are recorded when eamed
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless ofthe timing of the related cash
flows. Property tax revenues are recognized in the year for which they are levied while grants are
recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are met.

Govemmental fund financial statements are prepared using the curuent financial resources
measurement foczis and the modified accrual basis of accounllng Revenues are recognized when
they are both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. The City considers revenues to be available if they
are collected within 60 days ofthe end ofthe fiscal year. Expenditures are recorded when the related
fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation bond and capital lease principal and interest
which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

Major revenues sources susceptible to accrual include: sales and use taxes, property taxes, franchise
taxes, grant revenues, and investment income. In general, other revenues are recognized when cash
is received.

Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues and expenses
related to the primary, continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating revenues for the
proprietary fund are charges to customers for water and sewer sales or services. Principal operating
expenses are the costs of providing goods or services and include administrative expenses and
depreciation of capital assets. Other revenues and expenses are classified as non-operaling in the
financial statements.

General Fund - reports as the primary operating fund ofthe City. This fund is used to account
for all financial resources not reported in other funds.

Fire Improvement Fund - accounts for the financing and acquisition of capital tire
improvement projects. Fund resources are provided primarily through bond sales and interest
eamings.
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When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed.

(D) Fund Types and Major Funds

Governmental Funds

The City reports the following major govemmental funds:

Debt Service Fund - acconnts for the accumulation of financial resources for the payment of
principal and interest on the City's general obligation debt. The City annually levies ad

valorem taxes restricted for the retirement of general obligation bonds, capital leases, and

interest. This fund reports all such ad valorem taxes collected.



Street Construction Fund - accounts for the financing and acquisition of major capital street
projects. Fund resources are provided primarily through bond sales and interest eamings.

Fdcilities Improvement Fund - accowts for the financing and acquisition of major capital
facilities improvement projects. Fund resources are provided primarily through bond sales

and interest eamings.

Additionally, the City maintains the following non-major govemmental funds:

Parkland Fees Fund accounts for the financing and acquisition of major capital park
projects. Fund resources are provided primarily through developer park contributions and

grants.

Roadway Impact Fees Fund - accounts for the receipt and expenditure of roadway fees paid
to the City.

Capital Equipment Replacement Fulrd accounts for the financing and acquisition of capital
public safety projects. Fund resources are provided primarily through fire and police fees.

Park Construction Fund - accotnts for the financing and acquisition ofcapital park projects.
Fund resources are provided primarily through bond sales and interest eamings.

Main Street Fund accounts for the receipt and expenditure ofmain street project funds. Fund
resources are provided primarily tkough special events and donations.

Grants Fund accounts for the receipt and expenditure of gmnts funds. Fund resources are

provided primarily through grants.

Law Enforcement Fund - accou;rrts for the receipt and expenditure of law enforcement funds.
Fund resources are provided primarily through police seizures.

Contributions/Donations Fund - accounts for the receipt and expenditure of contributions and

donations. Fund resources are provided primarily through contributions and donations.

Court Security Furnd accounts for the receipt and expenditure of court security funds. Fund
resources are provided primarily through coufi security fees.

Court Technology Fund - accornts for the receipt and expenditure ofcourt technology funds.

Fund resources are provided primarily through court technology fees.

capital Acquisition Fund- accolnts for the financing and acquisition ofcapital projects. Fund

resources are provided primarily through bond sales and interest eamings.

Roadway Capital Recovery Fees Fund accounts for the receipt and expendifure of road

capital recovery fees paid to the City.

Technology Fund - accotnts for the receipt and expenditure of technology funds. Fund

resources are provided primarily through technology fees.
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1 Introduction and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

Proprietary Funds

The City repofis the following major Proprietary fund:

Water and Sewer Fund - accounts for the operating activities of the City's water and

sewer utilities services.

(E) Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity

Cash and Investments

The City maintains cash and investment pools which are shared by the various governmental funds.
In addition, non-pooled cash and investments are separately held and reflected in the respective
individual funds. These pooled and non-pooled cash and investment pools are displayed on its
respective balance sheet as "cash and cash equivalents" and "investment in TexPool."

Investments are stated at fair value within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted

accounting principles.

Bank certificates ofdeposit are carried at cost which approximates fair value.

The City reporting entity considers highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with an

original maturity ofthree months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Inventories and Prepaids

Inventories consisting of expendable supplies held for consumption in govemmental funds are

reporled using the expenditure method. Under this method, amounts paid for these items are repofted

as expenditures when purchased. Inventories, when material, are recorded at cost stated on a first-
in, first-out basis in the govemment-wide financiaI statements.

Deferred Inflows and Outflows ofResources

Defened inflows ofresources represent the acquisition ofresources that apply to a future period and

so wi[[ not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. Deferred outflows of
resources represent a consumption of resources that applies to a future period and so will not be

recognized as an outflow ofresources (expense) until that time.
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Prepaid items record payments to vendors that benefit future reporting periods and are reported on

the consumption basis at cost. Prepaid items are similarly reported in govemment-wide and fund
financial statements.



1. Introduction and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

Capital Assets, Depreciation, and Amortization

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings
Road infrastructure
Water & sewer infrastructure & rights
Vehicles
Fumiture, machinery, and equipment

40
15-50
20-40

5

5

The City has not capitalized any interest costs in the carrying value of capital assets.

Long-term Debt, Deferred Bond Credits, and Bond Discounts/Premiums

In the govemment-wide, proprietary, and component unit financial statements, outstanding debt is
reported as liabilities. Bond discounts or premiums are capitalized and amortized over the terms of
the respective bonds using a method that approximates the straight-line method.

The govemmental fund financial statements recognize the proceeds of debt and premiums as other
financing sources ofthe current period. Issuance costs are reported as expenditures.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the Fiduciary Net
Position of the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) and additions to/deductions from
TMRS's Fiduciary Net Position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by
TMRS. For this purpose, plan contributions are recognized in the period that compensation is reported
for the employee, which is when contributions are legally due. Benefit payments and refunds are

recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at

fair value.
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The City's property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure with useful lives of more than one year are
stated at historical cost, or if historical cost is not available, they are stated at estimated historical
cost. These assets are comprehensively reported in the govemment-wide financial statements. The
City maintains infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets. Donated assets are
reported at acquisition value. The City generally capitalizes assets with a cost of $5,000 or more as
purchase and construction outlays occur. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not
add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives are not capitalized. Capital assets are
depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets are disposed, the cost and applicable
accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is
recorded in operations.

Pensions



1. Introduction and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

Compensated Absences

Fulltime employees eam vacation leave for each month of work performed. Progressive accrual of
vacation leave is based on the number of years the individual is employed by the City. After
completion of a probationary period of employment, accrued vacation leave is paid upon termination
of employment. Full+ime employees also eam sick [eave time. Unused sick leave is not paid upon
termination of employment.

Fund Equit"r'

The City implemented GASB Statement 54 standards for the classification of fund balances in the
govemmental funds. The fund balances of govemmental funds are defined as follows:

Non-spendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in non-spendable form, such
as inventory or prepaid items or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact.

Restricted - arnounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constraints that are
extemally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations ofother govemments.

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of
the City Council. The City Council is the highest level of decision making authority for the City.
Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through a formal resolution of the
City Council.

Assigned - amounts that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for a specific purpose

but are neither restricted nor committed. This intent can be expressed by the City Council or
through the City Council's delegation of this responsibility to City management though the
budgetary process.

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts in the general fund. The General Fund is the only fund
that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount.

The City Council delegates the responsibility to assign funds to the City Manager, Director of
Finance, or other designee as determined by the Council.

When expenditures are incurred for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available
the City considers restricted funds to have been spent first. Similarly, committed funds are

considered to have been spent first when there is a choice for the use of less restricted funds, then

assigned and then unassigned funds.
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Compensated absences are reported as accrued in the govemment-wide, proprietary and component
unit financial statements. Govemmental funds report only matured compensated absences payable
to currently terminating employees. These are included in accrued salaries and benefits.



2

l. Introduction and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

(F) Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City is a participant
in the Texas Municipal League (TML) Employees Health Insurance Fund, Texas Municipal League
Workers' Compensation Joint Insurance Fund (WC Fund) and the Texas Municipal League Joint
SelfJnsurance Fund (Property-Liability Fund), a public entity risk pool operated by the Texas
Municipal League Board for the benefit of individual govemmental units located within Texas. The
agreement provides that the trust established by TML will be self-sustaining through member
premiums. The City pays annual premiums to TML for worker's compensation, general and auto
Iiabitity, property damage, employee dishonesty, public officials tiability, and law enforcement
professional liability coverage. The City does not anticipate any material additional insurance cost
assessments as a result of participation in this risk management pool. There were no reductions in
insurance coverage from the prior year. Settlements have not exceeded insurance coverage during
any ofthe past three fiscal years.

(G) Estimates

The preparation offinancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from these estimates.

Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

Budgetary Information

The City Manager submits an annual budget to the City Council in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas and the city charter. The budget is presented to the City Council for review, budget
workshops are held with the various City department officials, and public hearings are held to address
priorities and the allocation of resources. Generally in August, the City Council adopts the annual
fiscal year budgets for all City operating funds. Once approved, the City Council may amend the
legally adopted budget when unexpected modifications are required in estimated revenues and
appropriations.

Each fund's approved budget is prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues are budgeted by
source. Expenditures are budgeted by department and class as follows: personnel services and related

fringe benefits, supplies, other services and charges, capital outlay, transfers, and debt service.

Expenditures may not exceed appropriations at the department level. Within this control level,
management may transfer appropriations between line items. Line-item transfers within a department
are not subject to final review by the City Council. Budget revisions and line item transfers are subject
to final review by the City Council. Revisions to the budget were made throughout the year.

The budgets for the operating funds are prepared on the cash and expenditure basis. Revenues are

budgeted in the year receipt is expected; and expenditures, which do not include encumbrances, are

budgeted in the year that the liability is to be incurred. The Debt Service Fund budget is prepared to
provide funding for general obligation debt service when liabilities are due for payment. The General

Fund budget and actual included in the basic financial statements is presented on these bases.

Unexpended appropriations for annually budgeted funds lapse at fiscal year-end.
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3. Deposits and Investments

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event ofa bank failure, the City's deposits
may not be retumed or the City will not be able to recover collateral securities in the possession of
an outside party. The City's policy requires deposits to be fully secured by collateral valued at market
or par, whichever is lower, less the amount of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
insurance. Deposited funds may be invested in certificates of deposit in institutions with an
established record offiscal health. Collateral agreements must be approved prior to deposit offunds.
The City Council approves authorized depository institutions based on the recommendations of City
management.

Deposits of City of Celina, Texas (primary govemment) and CCDC were fully insured or
collateralized with securities held by the City, CCDC, its agent, or by the pledging financial
institution's trust department or agent in the name of the City or CCDC, respectively. Deposits of
CEDC were not fully insured or collateralized with securities held by CEDC, its agent, or by the
pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the name of CEDC throughout the year.

Deposits ofthe CEDC were under secured by $195,834 as of September 30,2018.

Investments

Investments, when applicable, are stated at fair value within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservable inputs. At year-end, the City had no investments subject to the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles. For investments in local govemment pools,
the reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value ofthe pool shares.

Fair Value Weishted Average Maturity (Days)

TexPool
Total Investments

28 days

TexPool is a public frrrds investment pool overseen by the Texas State Comptroller of Public
Accounts acting by and through its full service provider, Federated Investors is empowered to invest
funds and act as custodian of investments purchased with local investment funds. Authorized
investments of TexPool include obligations of the United States of America or its agencies, direct
obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies, certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements.

TexPool is rated for credit risk as AAAm.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fuIfill its

obligations. Generally, the City's investing activities are managed under the custody ofthe Treasurer
(in his absence the City Manager). Investing is performed in accordance with investment policies

adopted by the City Council in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA). City
investment policy and the PFIA generally permit the City to invest in FDIC insured or fully
collateralized certificates of deposit, fully collateralized repurchase agreements, public funds

investment pools, obligations of the United States of America or its agencies, direct obligations of
the State of Texas, and obligations of agencies, counties, cities and other political subdivisions of
Texas having been rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm
and having received a rating of not less than "A" or its equivalent. During the year ended September

30, 2018, the City did not own any types of securities other than those permitted by the city
investment policy or the Public Funds Investment Act.
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J. Deposits and Investments - continued

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value ofan
investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject to increased risk ofadverse interest rate
changes. City policy generally requires investment maturities to correspond to anticipated cash flow
needs. City policy further states that volatile investment instruments shall be avoided and that
nonmarketable instruments with maturities beyond one month shall not exceed 30 percent of the
portfolio. In addition, investnnent maturities shall not exceed the following limits:

Operating funds - 30 days
Capital project funds - corresponding draw schedules
Debt service funds - corresponding payment dates, not to exceed (6) six months
Bond reserve funds - (5) five years

Concentration of credit risk is the risk ofloss attributed to the magnitude ofthe City's investment
in a single issuer. City policy requires that the risk ofprincipal loss in the portfolio as a whole shall
be minimized by diversifiing investment types to eliminate the risk of loss from over-concentration
of assets in a specific issuer, or a specific class of securities.

For investments, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure ofthe counterparty,
the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities in the possession
of an outside party. The City's policy on safekeeping and custody requires that investments shall be
secured through safekeeping agreements. All investment funds shall be placed directly with qualified
financial institutions selected through the City's banking procurement process. All transactions shall
be executed on a delivery versus payment basis.

4. Receivables, Uncollectible Accounts, and Unearned Revenue

Proprietary Fund Receivables, Uncollectible Accounls and Unearned Revenue

Significant receivables include amounts due from customers primarily for utility services. These
receivables are due within one year. The Proprietary Fund reports accounts receivable net of an
allowance for uncollectible accounts and revenues net of uncollectible amounts. The allowance
amount is estimated using accounts receivable past due more than 60 to 90 days. Following is the
detail ofthe Proprietary Fund receivables and the related allowance for uncollectible accounts:

$t,6t2,876Accounts receivable, gross

Less: allowance for uncollectible accounts
Net accounts receivable

i11 83

$.L50ro39

The City has recorded unearned revenue of $7,918,309 water and sewer impact fees and sewer

capacity fees that have been collected, but are awaiting expenditure for the designated purpose.

Property Taxes Receivable, Unearned Revenues, and the Property Ta:c Calendar

The City's property tax is levied each October I on the assessed value listed as ofthe prior January 1

for all real property located within the City. Appraised values are established by the Collin County
Central Appraisal District at 10002 of market value.
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4. Receivables, Uncollectible Accounts, and Unearned Revenue - continued

The property tax rate for the year ended September 30,2018 was .645 per $100 of the assessed
valuation on taxable property. Following is a summary of the overall tax rate as levied by fund:

Maintenance and operations-General Fund
Debt Service Fund
Total tax rate

.4278

.2172

-6450

In the govemmental fund financial statements, property taxes are recorded as receivables in each of
the respective funds on the tax levy date with appropriate allowances for estimated uncollectible
amounts. At fiscal year-end, property tax receivables represent delinquent taxes. If delinquent taxes
are not paid within 60 days of year-end, they are recorded as defened inflows ofresources.

In the govemment-wide financial statements, property taxes receivable and related revenue include
all amounts due the City with a 10% allowance for estimated uncollectible amounts regardless of
when cash is received. Over time substantially all property taxes are collected.

The City's full year property tax calendar is as follows:

Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes

The City records an allowance for uncollectible property taxes in order to estimate the amount of
taxes that will ultimately prove to be uncollectible. Management has determined that an allowance
in the amount of ten percent (10%) ofthe property taxes receivable in each of the applicable fund
types should be adequate to provide for uncollectible property taxes. No provisions are made for
uncollectible sales tax receivables, or grants receivable as management estimates that these amounts
will be futly collectible.

Fines and Court Costs Receivable and Related Allowances

In the govemmental fund financial statements, fines and court costs are recognized as revenue on the

cash basis.

In the govemment-wide financial statements, the City records fines and court costs receivable net of
amounts estimated to be uncollectible and net of any amounts that would be due to other
govemmental entities as a result of collection. Management has determined the estimate of
uncollectible fines and court costs through an analysis ofactual amounts collected subsequent to year

end. Amounts due to other govemmental entities have been determined based on distribution
requirements ofthe State of Texas.
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October l-Full year tax lely assessed for the cunent fiscal year-taxes are due and payable.
January l-Tar lien is attached to property to secure the payment oftaxes, and penalty and

interest as applicable.
February l-Penalty and interest charges begin to accrue on unpaid past due taxes.
July l-Taxes become delinquent and are subject to attomey fees incurred for collection.



4. Receivables, Uncollectible Accounts, and Unearned Revenue - continued

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable were collected within 60 days of the end of the fiscal year, accordingly, no
allowance for uncollectible amounts has been recorded. These amounts are recorded similarly in
both the govemmental fund statements and the govemment-wide financial statements. Grant
revenues are recorded as eamed when eligibility requirements are met. Grant revenues received prior
to meeting grant eligibility requirements are recorded as uneamed revenue.

The following tables provide a summary ofchanges in capital assets, including assets recorded under
capital leases:

Begiming Increases Decreases Ending

Gove rnme ntal Activities:
Nondepreciable capital assets :

Land

Construction in progress

Total nondeprec iable capital assets

Depreciable capital assets:

Buildings and improve ments

P arks

Road infra struc ture

Fuminrre and equipment

Vehicles

Total depreciable capital assets

Total capital assets

Less: accumulated depreciation
Buildings and improvements

Parks

Road infras truc ture

Fumiture and equipment

Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation

Capital assets, net

S

3,920,321 2,581,993 6,50?320

82,695

S

Current year increases include contributed infrastructure in the amount of $18,924,564

$ 3,627,34s

292,982

10,000

2,571 ,993

S S 3,637 ,34s
2,864,975

6,897 439
1224O281

15,605,599
) a()) 1<l

3,096,530

18,94328s

s6t A4t
593 ns)

20.t80A73

22,7 62,466

2,065,683

s 20,696,783

6980,134

t2240,281

34,548,884

3,064,t95

3,689,582

40,342,603

44,262930

5r5,s35

2936,ss0
4,088268

1,013,925

r,04021s

60,523,O76

67 ,025,396

7 t7,537

2281,081

4,893,592

t,443,892

t !24,074
10,760,t76

$ 56,265,220

8,694A93

$ 35,568,437
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20?,oo2

244,531

805324
429,967

383,859



5, Capital Assets - continued

Busiress-Type Activities:
Nondepreciable capital assets:

Land

Construction in progress

Total nondepreciable capital assets

Depreciable capital assets:

Buildings and improYements

Water & sewer infrastructure

Vehicles

Equipment

Total depreciable capital assets

Total capital assets

Less: accumulated depreciation

Buildings and improYements

Water & sewer inftastructure

Vehicles

Equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Capital assets, net

Component Units:

Nondepreciable capital assets:

Construction in progress

Total nondepreciable capital assets

Capital assets, net

10,082,227 2,671,002

5,487.008 10,082,22'7 2,671,002 12,898,233

Beg inning Ilcreases Decreases Ending

S 1,328,043

4,158,965

s S $ 1,328,043

I1,570,190

43,7 69

37,804,384

827,9t2

t,670,670

6,t64,722

32,335

35.197

43,7 69

43,969,t06

860,241

1,105,867

40,346,73s

45,833,743

A)?)')<L

16,314,481

1,094

1,012,2t2

128,s46

tzt,594
1,263,446

$ 15,051,035

2,67 t,002

46,578,989

59,4'77,222

27,902

8,636,276

346,560

392 683

9,403,42t

$ 50,073"80 r

26,808

7,624,064

218,014

271,089

s 2,671,002

Current year increases include capital contributions in the amount of $3,432,870

8, t39,975

_$__l42lJ!8

$ 484,660 s 484,660 $

S S S

484,660

484,660

484,660

484,660 S

Depreciation expense for govemmental activities was charged to functions of the City as follows:

$ 106,266
437,934
823,826
t66,249
300,035
)o5 5l ,
24,140

121I
s2.065.683

Depreciation expense recorded in business-t1pe activities and the Proprietary Fund was $1,263,446.

50

Administration
Fire and emergency services
Road infrastructure
Public works
Parks
Police department
Development services
Court

Total



6. Long-TermObligations

Long-term Obligations Supporting Governmental Aclivilies

Certificates ofobligation bonds issued by the City are backed by the full faith and credit ofthe City.
These bonds are to be repaid with property taxes levied for debt service and recorded in the Debt
Service Fund. The City's borrowing capacity is restrained by maintaining the City's debt at a
responsible level. Other debt issued to support govemmenta[ activities are capital lease obligations
which are primarily paid from the General Fund.

Interest expense for governmental activities was $840,645 and is reported as a separate line item in
the statement of activities.

Businesslype Activities - Revenue Bonds

Revenue bonds consist ofdebt issued to support activities ofthe Proprietary (water and sewer) Fund.
In addition to being backed by the full faith and credit ofthe City, revenue bonds are secured by a lien
on and a pledge ofthe surplus revenues of the water and sewer system.

Interest expense for business-type activities and the Proprietary (water and sewer) Fund was
$1,019,574 for the year.

The following pages contain a summary ofchanges in bonds payable and capital lease obligations for
the year:
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6. Long-Term Obligations - continued

Due in
One YeerG ov erumenlal Activiti es :

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Cenifi cates of Obligation
Series 2004, 4.6250/o-5.0%, 2004-2029

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Series 2007, 4.0%-4.25%, 2008-2021

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation

Series 201 1, 3.0%-4. 125%, 2012-203 I

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Series 201 2, 2.0%-3.0o/o, 2013-2023

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation
Series 20 1 2, 2,0%-4.0%, 2013-2032

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Series 2013, 2.0%-3. 5%, 2015-2027

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation

Series 2013, 2.0%-4.oyo, 2015-2033

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation

Series 201 4, 2.0%o-4.0%, 201 5-203 4

Tax and Waterwork and Sewer System

Revenue Certificates of Obligation

Series 20 I 5, 2.0%-5.0%, 2015 -203 5

Tax and Waterwork and Sewer System

Revenue Certificates of Obligation

Series 2016, 2.0%-4.0o/o, 2016-2036

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certificates of Obligation

Series 2017 , 2.25o/o-3 .25o/o, 2018-2037

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation

Series 2018, 3.375%-5.0%, 2019-2038

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Series 20 1 8, 3.0%-5.0%, 20 19-2032

Unamortized Bond Premiums

Total Covernmental Activities

Beginning Increases Decreases Ending

$ 1,093,573 $

295,431

r,190,000

80,000

3,240,000

3,505,000

5,185,000

2,710,000

2,090,000

2,t 15,000

4,390,000

$ 1,093,573 $ S

295,431

65,000 1,125,000 65,000

10,000 70,000 25,000

3,240,000

330,000 3,175,000 340,000

125,000 5,060,000 120,000

130,000 2,580,000 130,000

80,000 2,010,000 80,000

r65,000 1,950,000 240,000

290,000 4,100,000 r60,000

20,035,000 125,00020,035,000

5,785,000

1,610,061

5,785,000

1,866,54r

670,000

t 71,055390,920 134,440

$26,284,924 $27,430,061 $5,958,444 $47,756,541 $ 2,t26,055
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6. Long-Term Obligations - continued

Due in

One YearB u s i ness- lype A cliv ili es :
Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation
Seties 2004, 4 .625yo-5 .0o/o, 2004-2029

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Series 2007, 4.0%-4.25yo, 2008-2021

Ta\ and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenu€ Certifi cates of Obligation
Series 2007, 2.60%-3 .600/o, 2009-2028

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Series 20 12, 2.0%-3.0%, 20 13 -2023

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation
Series 20 I 2, 2.0%4.lyo, 20 13 -2032

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obl igation
Series 2014, 2.0%-4.0o/o, 201 5-2034

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation
Series 20 14A, 2.65%, 2017 -2024

Tax and Wat€rworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation
Series 20 1 5, 2.0%-5.0o/o, 20 1 5-2035

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation
Series 20 16, 2.0ouo-4.0o/o, 20 16-2036

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation

Series 201'l , 2.25!o-3 .25%, 2018-2037

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System

Revenue Certifi cates of Obligation
Series 201 8, 3.375%-5.0o/o, 2019-2038

Unamortized Bond Premiums

Total Business-type Activities

Beginning Increases Decreases Ending

$ 261.425

'769.570

,195.000

2,590,000

575,000

2,300,000

r,625,000

12,880.000

7,485,000

5,110.000

$ 261.425 $ $

769.570

495,000

405,000 2,185,000 435,000

575,000

15,000 2,285,000 15.000

9s,000 1,530,000 105,000

275,000 12.605,000 275,000

70,000 7,415,000 75.000

180,000 4,930,000 r90,000

2.543.884 237,697

$36.634,879 _E!2q4t_ $ 1,269,98t

The City's general obligation bonds are guaranteed by the fuIl faith and credit ofthe City. The bond
issues are approved by the voters and repaid with property taxes recorded in the Debt Service Fund.

Current requirements for principal and interest ofthese obligations are accounted for in the Debt Service
Fund.

Capital lease agreements represent general obligations ofthe City, and are secured by the equipment
acquired by the capital lease proceeds. Current requirements for principal and interest ofcapital lease

obligations are accounted for in the appropriate fund for which the liability was incurred.

Compensated absences are paid from the fund responsible for the employee's compensation with
significant Iiabilities payable from the General Fund.

30,855,000

2,543,517

30,855,000

4,849,704

$66,654,',?04

425.733

$ 1.520.733
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6 Long-Term Obligations - continued

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

The annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonded debt are as follows at year-end:

Governmental Activities
Ycar cnding

Scptcntbcr 30 Bond principal Bond interest

Total
Required

2019
2020
2021

2022

2023
2024-2028
2029-2033
2034-2038

Totals

s I,955,000
2,345,000
2,250,000

2,150,000

2,240,000

12,630,000

t 3,670,000

8,650,000

I,752,204
t,'719,604
1,630,541

t,543,066
1,455,066
5,7s1,8i8
3,070,364

892,450

$ 3,707,204
4,064,604
3,880,541

3,693,066

3,695,066

t8,381,818
t6;740,364
9,542,450

S

$15,89030r $ 17,815,1r3 S 63,70s,113

Year ending
September 30

Business-tYpe Activities

Bond principal Bond interest

Total
Required

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

2024-2028
2029-2033
2034-2038

Totals

$ I,095,000
2,355,000

2,570,000

2,825,000

2,925,000
15,365,000
r 8,550,000
r6,120,000

$ 2,4tt,702
? /?1 SS7

2,333,316
) )1) 7)L

2,12t,611
8,665,492
5,180,r 88

1,560,361

$ 3,506,702
4,'77I,55',7

4,903,3t6
5,057 ,724
5,046,61I

24,030,492
23,?30,188

17,680,361

$ 6T,8O5F0r $ 26,928,9s1 $ 88,733,9s1

In addition to the bonds and capital leases above, the City also has the following longterm obligations:

Dccrease
Ending

Balance
Beginning

Balance
Governntenlsl Activities :
Conrpcnsated absenccs $ 256.376

Begiming
Balance

B usin e ss-typ e A ct iv it ie s :
Obligation due to Cclina ISD $ 178,588

Due within
One YearIncrease

s 346,270 $ 2s6,376 S 346,270 S 346,270

It is anticipated that the liability for compensated absences described above will be paid from the General

Fund when due.

The obligation due to Celina ISD is a result of the school district funding the cost for the installation of
a new water line that provides service to school facilities. The obligation is non-interest bearing

however, the City has discounted the debt to estimated present value using the assumption of a 5.5ok

annual interest rate. The agreement with Celina ISD is that the City will not bilt the school for water

use until such time as the cumulative billings are equal to the cost of installing the water line. At the

current rate of water use by Celina ISD, City management estimates the gross billings for annual water

use will payoff this obligation in the next year.

Decrease
Ending
Balance

Due Within
One Year

$ 72,s03s 106,085 $ 72,s03

Increase

$-
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6 Long-Term Obligations - continued

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

From time to time the City issues Special Assessment Revenue Bonds. Below is a schedule of the
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds the City has issued with their original issue value. Total bond
principal outstanding for these issues is $147,590,000 at year-end.

Original Issue

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2014

(Creeks ofLegacy Public lmprovement District Phase #l Project)

Special Assessment Revcnue Bonds, Scries 2014
(Creek of Legacy Public Improvement District Phases #2-3 Major lrnprovement Project)

Special Assessment Revcoue Bonds, Scries 2015

(The Lakes at Mustang Ranch Public Improvement District Phase #l Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2015

(The Lakes at Mustang Ranch Public Improvement District Phases #2-9 Major Improvement Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2015

(Wells South Public Improvcment District Neighborhood lmprovement Area #l Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2015

(Wells South Public Improvem€nt District Major Improv€ment Area Project)

Spocial Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2015

(Sutton Fields II Public Improvemcnt District Neighborhood tmprovement Area #l Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2015

(Sufton Fields II Public Improvement District Major Improvement Areas #2-5 Major lmprovement Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016
(Glen Crossing Public Improvement District Phase #l Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016
(Wells Nonh Public Improvement District Major Improvement Area Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Scries 2016
(Wells North Public tmprovement District Neighborhood Improvement Area #l Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017
(Ownsby Farms Public Improvement District Phase #l Project)

Sp€cial Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017

(Ownsby Farms Public lmprovement District Phase #2 Major Improvement Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2018

(The Columns Public Improvement District Project)

Sp€cial Assessment Revenue Bonds, Scries 2018
(Chalk Hill Public Improvemcnt District No. 2 Phase #l Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2018
(Chalk Hill Public Irnprovement District No. 2 Phases #2-3 Major linprovement P.oject)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2018

(Cambridge Crossing Public lmprovement District Phase #l Project)

Special Assessment Revenuc Bonds, Series 2018

(Cambridge Crossing Public Improvement District Phases #2-7 Major Improvement Project)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2018

(Creeks ofLegacy Public lmprovement Disrict Phase #lB Ptoject)

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2018
(Creeks ofLegacy Public lmprovement District Phase #2 Project)
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$ 8,750,000

6,575.000

9.000.000

5,790,000

8,040,000

l 1.560.000

16.825,000

3.550,000

3.235,000

6,425,000

4,465,000

1,765.000

6,470,000

4,325.000

3,690.000

9,555,000

13,795.000

3,750,000

13,150.000

6,875.000



6. Long-Term Obligations - continued

Proceeds of the bonds were deposited into trust accounts with U.S. Bank N.A. (U.S. Bank) for the
purpose of funding improvements inthe projects described above. U.S. Bank serves as trustee, lor the
benefit ofthe bond holders, for these funds as u'ell as any and all other property or money ofevery
name and nature. which is, lrom time to time hereafter by delivery or in writing of any kind, conveyed,
pledged. assigned or transferred to the trustee. The City is not obligated in any manner for this special
assessment debt. but merely acts as the property owner's agent in handling the debt service transactions
by collecting any special assessment tax collections and lorwarding them to the bondholders. These
collections have begun. Assessment collections for all of the City's Special Assessment Revenue
Bonds are on time and complete at year-nd.

7. Component Unit Debt Obligations

CEDC has the following debt obligation

Ending
Balance

Due Within
One Year

Compoflenl Unils:
Note Payable

Increase

$t ,044,263

Decrease

s 978.60 | s1,044,263 $ -0-

Beginning
Balance

s 978.601

Year ending

September 30

In March,2018, CEDC entered into a note payable agreement with Lamar National Bank in the
principal amount of $1,044,263 with a fixed rate of interest eq:ual to 3.75Yo to refinance a loan with a
predecessor bank. Interest only payments are due monthly until March 22,2020 when the entire
principal balance is due. The note payable is unsecured but is expected to be paid out olthe sales and
use taxes that will be levied and collected by the City of Celina, Collin County, Texas pursuant to the
Development Corporation Act. Chapter 501, 502, and 504 ofthe Texas Local Government Code. At
September 30. 2018, CEDC the outstanding note balance was $1,044,263. Following is the annual
debt service requirements to maturity for the note payable:

Principal Interest

Total
Required

2019
2020

subsequent
Totals

1.011.261

S S 39. 160

18,493

39,160

1,062,7 56
S

s 1.044.263

-=%33-

s l-l0r.er6

8. Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Plan Description

The City of Celina, Texas participates as one of 883 plans in the nontraditional, joint contributory.
hybrid defined benefit pension plan administered by the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS).

TMRS is an agency created by the State of Texas and administered in accordance with the TMRS Act.

Subtitle G, Title 8, Texas Govemment Code (the TMRS Act) as an agent multiple-employer retirement

system for municipal employees in the State of Texas. The TMRS Act places the general

administration and management of the System with a six-member Board of Trustees. Although the

Governor, with the advice and consent of the Senate, appoints the Board, TMRS is not fiscally
dependent on the Srate of Texas. TMRS's defined benefit pension plan is a tax-qualified plan under

Section 401 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code. TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual

financial report (CAFR) that can be obtained, at .r, r.tr'. trnr:.ttnt. Atl eligible employees of the City are

required to participate in TMRS.
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8. Defined Benefit Pension Plans - continued

Benefits Provided

TMRS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are adopted by the
goveming body of the City, within the options available in the state statutes goveming TMRS.

At retirement, the benefit is calculated as ifthe sum ofthe employee's contributions, with interest, and
the City-financed monetary credits with interest were used to purchase an annuity. Members may
choose to receive their retirement benefit in one ofseven payments options. Members may also choose
to receive a portion of their benefit as a Partial Lump Sum Distribution in an amount eq,ral to 12,24,
or 36 monthly payments, which cannot exceedT5%o ofthe member's deposits and interest.

The plan provisions are adopted by the goveming body of the City, within the options available in the
state statutes goveming TMRS. Plan provisions for the City were as follows:

Employee deposit rate
Matching ratio (City to employee)
Years required for vesting
Service retirement eligibility

(expressed as agelyears of service)
Updated service credit
Annuity increase (to retirees)

7.0Yo
2to I

5

6015,0/20
0%

0% ofCPI

Employees covered by beneJit terms

At the December 31,2017 valuation and measurement date, the following employees were covered by
the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits
Active employees

8

56
105

169

Contributions

The contribution rates for employees in TMRS are either 5%, 6Yo, ot'|Yo of employee gross earnings, and

the City matching percentages are either 100%, 150%, or 200%o, both as adopted by the goveming body
of the City. Under the state law goveming TMRS, the contribution rate for each City is determined
annually by the actuary, using the Entry Age Normal (EAN) actuarial cost method. The actuarially
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the cost of benefits eamed by employees
during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Employees for the City of Celina, Texas were required to contribute 7 .0%o of their annual gross eamings

during the fiscal year. The contribution rates for the City of Celina, Texas were 6.51Yo and 6.34% in
calendar years 2017 and 2018, respectively. The City's contributions to TMRS for the year ended

September 30, 2018, were $459,895, and were equal to the required contributions.
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8. Defined Benefit Pension Plans - continued

Net Pension Liabilify

The City's Net Pension Liability (I.{PL) was measured as of December 31, 2017 , and the Total Pension
Liability (TPL) used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
that date.

Actuaial assumptions:

The Total Pension Liability in the December 31,2017 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation
Overall payroll growth
Investment Rate of Return

2.5o/o per yeat
3.0o/o per year
6.75%o, net ofpension plan investment expense, including inllation

Salary increases were based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members, retirees, and
beneficiaries were based on the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Tables with Blue
Collar Adjustment, with male rates multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103%. The rates
are projected on a fully generational basis by scale BB to account for future mortality improvements. For
disabled annuitants, the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Tables with Blue Collar
Adjustment are used with males rates multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103% with a 3-
year set-forward for both males and females. In addition, a 3% minimum mortality rate is applied to reflect
the impairment for younger members who become disabled. The rates are projected on a fully generational
basis by scale BB to account for future mortality improvements subject to the 3% floor.

The actuarial assumptions were developed primarily from the actuarial investigation of the experience of
TMRS over the four year period from December 31, 2010 to December 31,2014. They were adopted in
2015 and first used in the December 31, 2015 actuarial valuation. The post-retirement mortality
assumption for healthy annuitants and Annuity Purchase Rate (APRs) are based on the Mortality
Experience Investigation Study covering 2009 through 201 1 and dated December 31,2013.In conjunction
with these changes hrst used in the December 31,2013 valuation, the System adopted the Entry Age
Normal acfuarial cost method and a one-time change to the amortization policy. Plan assets are managed

on a total retum basis with an emphasis on both capital appreciation as well as the production of income,
in order to satisry the short-term and long-term funding needs of TMRS.

The long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates ofretum (expected retums, net

ofpension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges

are combined to produce the long-term expected rate ofretum by weighting the expected future real rates

of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. In determining their
best estimate of a recommended investment retum assumption under the various altemative asset

allocation portfolios, GRS focused on the area between (1) arithmetic mean (aggressive) without an

adjustment for time (conservative) and (2) the geometric mean (conservative) with an adjustment for time
(aggressive). The target allocation and best estimates ofreal rates of retum for each major asset class in
fiscal year 2018 are summadzed in the table on the following page:
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8. Defined Benefit Pension Plans - continued

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected Real

Rate of Return (Arithmetic)
Domestic Equity
lntemational Equity
Core Fixed Income

Non-Core Fixed Income

Real Retum
Real Estate

Absolute Retum

Private Equity
Total

17.50%

17.50%

10.00%

20.00%
10.00%

10.00%

10.00%

s.00%

45s%
6.35%
1.00%

3.90%
3.80%
4.50yo

3.7s%
'7.50%

100.00%

Discount Rate

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

Increase (Decrease)

Totrl Pension Liahilitv Plan Fiduciary Net Position Net Petrsion (,{sset)

s 4,931,762 S 4,979,217 $ (,{7.18s)

760,238

356,068

760,238

356.068

(3.116\

(7i,590)

(r,776)

357,923

393,323

691,169

(73,590)

(3,576)

( 181)

(351,923)

(393.323)

(691, r69)

3,576

l8l
S 1.038,940 S 1.365,068 S (326,128)

5,970,?02 $ 6,344,315 $ (373,613)
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The discount rate used to measure the Total Pension Liability was 6.75o/o. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer contributions will be made at

the rates specified in statute. Based on that assumption, the pension plan's Fiduciary Net Position was
projected to be available to make all projected fuflrre benefit payments of current active and inactive
employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate ofretum on pension plan investments was applied to
all periods ofprojected benefit payments to determine the Total Pension Liability.

Bal^nce al 12/31 D0l6

Changes for the year:

Service cost

Interest

ChBnge ofbenefit terms

Difference between expected and actual experience

Changes ol assurptions

Contributions - employer

Confibutions - employee

Net investrnent income

Benefit payments, including refunds of employee conlribulions

Administ'ative expense

Other changes

Net changes

Bshnce rt l2l31/2017 S



8. Defined Benefit Pension Plans - continued

Sensitivitl' of the net pension liabilitl' to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the net pension liabitity ofthe City, calculated using the discount rate of 6.7 5o/o,

as well as what the City's net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is

I -percentage-point lower (5.'7 5%) or l -percentage-point higher (7 .7 5o/o) than the current rate:

I %o Decrease in Discount
Rate (5.75%)

Discount Rate (6.75%)
l% Increase in Discount

Rate (7.75%)

City's net pension liability $ 667,616 $ (373.6r3) $ (t.209.047)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Posilion

Detailed information about the pension plan's Fiduciary Net Position is available in a separately-issued
TMRS financial report. That report may be obtained on the Intemet al \'tl't.tntr.\.1(Dn

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related
to Pensions

At September 30, 2018, the City reported deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources
related to pensions from the lollowing sources:

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Differences betrveen expected and actual economic

experience (net of current year amortization)

Changes in actuarial assumptions

Difference between projected and actual investment

earnings (net of current year anrortization)

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date

Total

$ 4,557 $

90,660

52.070

172,106

I50,800
$ 446,017 $ 224,116

$350,800 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability for the

year ending September 30,2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources

related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
4,102

(4,406)
(56.778)
(64,554)
(6.533)

(7e0)

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

Thereaiter
Total

$

60

$ (l28,ese)

For the year ended September 30. 201 8, the City recognized pension expense of $394,'7 44.



9. Balances and Transfers/Payments Within the Reporting Entity

Re ceivables and Payables

Generally, outstanding balances between funds reported as "due to/from other funds" in the
govemrnental fund financial statements include outstanding charges by one fund to another for
services or goods, and other miscellaneous receivables/payables between funds. Activity between
funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements that are outstanding at the end of
the fiscal year are described as "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans)
or "advances toifrom other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). The following
schedule reports receivables and payables within the reporting entity at year-end:

Receivable Payable
$ 96,768 $ 82,724

83,375
879

96 540
$ 130,143 $ 130-L4i

Transfers and Pqyments

Transfers and payments within the reporting entity are substantially for the purposes of funding
capital projects and asset acquisitions, transferring bond proceeds between funds, or maintaining
debt service on a routine basis. Resources are accumulated in a fund to support and simptifu the
administration of various projects or programs. The following schedule reports transfers and
payments within the reporting entity:

Fund Transfers In Transfers Out

General Fund
Debt Service Fund
Main Street Fund
Component units

General Fund
Debt Service
Capital Equipment Replacement Fund
Proprietary Fund

$ 527,000 $

731,396
479 440

543,997
1,622,105

57 t.734

10.

$_2J31-835 $JJ31$6

The transfer out from the General Fund and the Proprietary Fund provided the Capital Equipment
Replacement Fund with supplementary revenue for the year. The transfer out of the Debt Service
Fund was made to transfer a portion ofthe 2018 bond proceeds to the Proprietary Fund. In addition
to the above transfers, the component units contributed $200,000 to the debt service fund in order
to supplement debt service payments for the year.

Contingencies

The City participates in various state and federal grant programs and contracts which are subject to
financial and compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. Audits of these programs
for the year ended September 30, 2018 have not been conducted. Accordingly, the City's
compliance with appticable glant and contract requirements will be established at some future date.

The City expects that costs disallowed by these various awarding agencies, if any, would be

minimal.
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12.

11. Litigation

From time to time, the City is involved in litigation in the ordinary course of business. City
management considers the likelihood of any material liability resulting from this litigation to be
remote.

Operating Leases

The City has entered into lease agreements for copier machines. Following is a summary ofthe annual
minimum lease requirements under these agreements:

Annual lease requirement

Lease expense for the year ending September 30, 2018 was $48,659.

13. UTRWD Facilities Charges

1) In retum for the utilization of 600,000 gallons of capacity in the Northeast Regional Water
Reclamation System (Doe Branch Plant) the City wilt pay annual facilities charges to UTRWD
ranging from $550,209 to $837,728 beginning in FY 2016 and continuing through FY 2038.

2) In retum for the utilization of Doe Branch Interceptor Project in the Northeast Regional Water

Reclamation System (Doe Branch Plant) the City will pay annual facilities chatges to UTRWD in
the amount of$3 47,496 over frve years beginning in FY 2017 and ending inFY 2022.

3) In retum for the utilization of 65,000 gallons of capacity in the Northeast Regional Water

Reclamation System (Doe Branch Plant) the City paid UTRWD $1,310,078 during FY 2016. This

payment represented the facilities charges for the use of this capacity through FY 2019. These

costs are being amortized by the City over the period ending in FY 2019.

Following is a summary of the City's contractual requirements for future payments under the

agreements with UTRWD by year for the first five years and in total thereafter:

Y endin 9130 Annual lremen

$ 31,867
17,715
13,360

881

L62.823

t
20t9
2020
202t
2022
2023

Thereafter
Total required

$ 1,186,333
t,t84,229
1,185,062

837,728
835,698

11.783.227
s17.O12.277

62

The City has entered into a Participating Member Contract with Upper Trinity Regional Water District
(UTRWD) for the use of sewer capacity in the Northeast Regional Water Reclamation System (Doe
Branch Plant). Following is a summary ofthese contractual agreements:

Year endine 9/30
2019
2020
2021
2022

Total required



14. EconomicDependence

15, Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

Plan description - The City maintains a single-employer defined benefit group-term life insurance plan
known as the TMRS Supplemental Death Benefits Fund ("SDBF"). The plan is administered by the
Texas Municipal Retirement System ("TMRS"). This is a voluntary program in which the City elected,
by ordinance, to provide group-term life insurance coverage for their active members, including
retirees. As the SDBF covers both active and retiree participants, with no segregation of assets, the
SDBF is considered to be an unfunded OPEB plan (i.e. no assets are accumulated in a trust that meets
the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-
Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions).

Benefits provided - The death benefit for active employees provides a lump-sum payment
approximately equal to the employee's annual salary (calculated based on the employee's actual
eamings, for the 12 month period preceding the month of death). The death benefit for retirees is
considered an other postemploynent benefit ('OPEB') and is a fixed amount of$7,500.

Employees Covered by BeneJit Terms

At the December 31 ,2017 actuarial valuation and measurement date, the following employees were
covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits
Active employees
Total

Contributions

The City contributes to the SDBF at a contractually required rate as determined by an annual actuarial
valuation. The rate is equal to the cost of providing one-year term life insurance. The funding policy
for the SDBF program is to assure that adequate resources are available to meet all death benefit
payments for the upcoming year; the intent is not to prefund retiree term life insurance during
employees' entire careers.

The City's SDBF contribution rates for all covered employees of the City in calendar years 2018 and

2017 were .13%o and.l4%o respectively. The City's contributions for all covered employees to the

TMRS SDBF for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2018 and September 30, 201'l wete $9,591 and

$7,190, respectively, which equaled the required contributions for each year. The retiree portion of this
contribution rate (OPEB portion) was 0.00% and 0.00% ofcovered payroll in calendar years 2018 and

2017 respectively.

6
8

105

119
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City operations are funded by taxes and revenues provided by the residents ofthe City of Celina, Texas.
Accordingly, the City is economically dependent on the property values and local economy of City of
Celina, Texas and the surrounding area.



15. Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) - continued

Total OPEB Liability

The City's total OPEB liability (TOL) of $70,057 was measured as of December 31,2017 and was
determined by an actuarial valuation as ofthat date.

Actuarial Assumptions and other inputs:

The total OPEB liability in the December 31,2017 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions and other inputs:

Inflation
Salary Increase
Discount Rate
Retirees Share ofBenefit Costs

2.5%o per year
3.5% to 10.5% per yeiu, including inflation
3.31%
$ none

Salary increases are assumed to occur once a year and are assumed to increase by a graduated service-
based scale ranging from 10.50% for emptoyees with one year of service to 3.50% for employees with
25 or more years of service.

Mortality rates for service retirees were based on the Gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy
Mortality Tables with Blue Collar Adjustment with male rates multiplied by 109% and female rates
multiplied by 103%. The service retiree rates were projected on a fully generational basis by scale BB
to account for future mortality improvemenls.

For disabled retirees, the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Mortality Tables with Blue Collar
Adjustment were used with male rates multiplied by 109%, and female rates multiplied by 103% with
a3-year set-forward for both males and females. The disabled retiree rates were projected on a fully
generational basis by scale BB to account for future mortality improvements subject to the 3% floor.

The actuarial assumptions were developed primarily from the actuarial investigation ofthe experience
of TMRS over the four year period from December 31,2010 to December 31,2014. They were
adopted in 2015 and first used in the December 31,2015 actuarial valuation. The post-retirement
mortality assumption for healthy annuitants and Annuity Purchase Rate (APRs) are based on the

Mortality Experience Investigation Study covering 2009 through 201 I and dated December 31,2013.

The applicable discount rate for an unfunded OPEB plan under GASB No. 75 is based on the Fidelity
Index's "20-Year Municipal GO AA Index" rate as of the measurement date.
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15. Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) - continued

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability

Balance at 12/31/16

Changes for the year:

Service cost

Interest on total oPEB liability

Change in benefit aerms

Differences between expected & actual experience

Changes in assumptions and other inputs

Benefit payments*

Other charges

Net changes

B^lsnce at l2l3l/11

s

Total OPEB
Liability

12,362

2,0'74

6,931

S 21,36',7

S 70,057

*Due to the SBDF being considered an unfunded OPEB plan under GASB Statement No. 75, benefit
payments are treated as being equal to the employer's yearly contribution for retirees.

The SDBF does not incur TMRS Administrative Expenses. The City is charged and the administrative
expenses are paid through the TMRS Defined Benefit Pension Plan recorded under GASB Statement
No. 68.

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Dkcount Rate

The following presents the total OPEB liability ofthe City, calculated using the discount rate of3.31%o,
as well as what the City's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that
is I -percentage-point lower (2.31%) or I -percentage-point higher (4.31%) than the current rate:

I o/o Decrease (2.3lYo) Discount Rate (3.31%) lYolncrease (4.31o/o\

Total OPEB liabilitv $ 87,830 $ 70,057 56,5t4

48,690

$
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15. Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) - continued

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions

Deferred Outflows
ofResources

Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes in assumptions and other inputs
Contributions made subsequent to measuement date

Total $ 13,374

$7,191 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction ofthe total OPEB tiability for
the year ending September 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows ofresources related
to OPEB will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended September 30:

$

6,183

7,191

2019
2020
2021
2022

2023
Thereafter

Total

748
748
748
748
748

2,443

s

$ 6,183

16. Accounting Changes

In accordance with new OPEB reporting guidance established by the Govemmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB), the City adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No.75, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The adoption of this new

standard required a prior period adjustment to opening equity in business-type activities and the water

and sewer fund in the amount of ($5,264). It also required an adjustment to opening equity in
govemmental activities in amount of ($37,959).

In accordance with new reporting guidance established by the Govemmental Accounting Standards

Board (GASB), the City adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest
Cost Incurred Before the End ofa Construction Period. The adoption ofthis new standard had no effect
on opening equity.
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For the year ended September 30, 2018, the City recognized pension expense of $ l5,l 84. At year-end,
the City reported deferred outflows ofresources related to OPEB lrom the following sources:



17. General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2018

During 2018, the City issued general obligation refunding bonds in the amount of$5,785,000 (par

value) with coupon interest rates ranging from of 3.0% to 5.0%. These bonds were issued as a current

refunding of2007 general obligation bonds; along with Series 2004, Series 2007 and Series 2012 tax
and waterworks and sewer system revenue ceftificates ofobligation with coupon interest rates ranging

ftom 2.0oh to 4.25%o, and combined par values of $6,010,000 The refunded bonds were scheduled to

mature in 2032. The 2018 general obligation refunding bonds were issued at a premium and, after

paying issuance costs of $50,715, the net proceeds were $6,105,286. As a result of this current

refunding, the City reduced its total debt serrlice (cash flow) requirements by $388,209, which resulted

in an economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service requirements on the old
and new debt) of $322,416.

18. Commitments

The City has issued approximately $50 million in capital improvement bonds that will be used to fund

various projects over the next few years.
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Schedule ofChanges in Net Pension Liability and Retated Ratios

Last 10 Fiscrl Years (will ultimately b€ displayed)

2017 2016 2015
Total Pension Liability

S€rvice cost

Interest (on the Total Pension Liability)
Changes of benefit terms

Dlfference between expected and actual experience

Change ofassumptions
Benefit pa),rnents, including refunds of employee contributions
Net Change in Total Pension Li.bility
Total Pension Lisbility - Beginning
Total Pension Liability - Ending

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Contributions - employer
Contributions - employee

Net inv€stment income
Benefi t palments, including refunds of employee contributions
Administrative eryense

Oth€r

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Plan Fiducirry Net Position - Begirning
Plan Fiducirry Net Position - Ending

Net Pension Lirbility (Asset) - Ending

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentag€ ofTotal Pcnsion Liability

Covered Payroll

Net Pension Liabili8 as . Percentage ofCovered Payroll

1,365,068

4,919,247

'756,733

4,222,514
432,844

3,789.670
$ 4,222,514

460,323

3,329,34',7

$ 760,238

356,068

(3,776)

(73,59;)

634,724

29',7,354

(42,188)

02.02;)

(33,873)

164.9't0
(16,986)

$ $ 477,763

246,793 204.236

1 I.213

Qs,28;)

s

1,038,940 791,868
4,931,762 4,133,894

$ 5,970,702 $ 4,93t,762

838,667 s39,692

$ 4,133,894 S 3,29s,227

$ 351,923 $
393,323
69t,169
(73,590)
(3,576)

(181)

241,t59 $
325,26r
285,132
(92,022)

(3,223)
(t74)

188,960 $
258,850

(16,986)
(3,406)

(168)

96,209
201,034
190,520

Qs,289)
(1,988)

(163)

$ 6,344,315 $ 4,979,247 _!__lJ!2i20

$ (373,613) $ (47,485) $ (88,620) $ (494,443)

106.26%

$ 5,618,903 $

-6.65Yo

100.960/o

4,646,591

-1.02%

102.t4%

$ 3,697,854

-2.40%

115.00%

s 2,871,910

-t722%

2014
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Schedule of Contributions

Last 10 Fiscal Years (will ultimately be displayed)

2 018 2017 2015

459,895

459,895

324,128

324,728

237,763

231 ,7 63

162,349

162,349

s S S

$

$ 7 ,245;7 46 $

6.35%
5,230,520 s

6.2tyo
4,486,',77 | $

530%
3,388,197

4.'79%

S $ $

Schedule Notes:

Valuation Dales:

Notes Actuarially determined contdbution mtes are calculated as of December 3 I and become effective in January, I 3

months later.

Methods and Assumptions Used to Detennine Contribution Rates:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Nomal
Amortization Method l€vel Percentage ofPayroll, Closed

Remaining Amortization Period 25 years

Asset Valuation Method l0 Year smoothed market; 15% soft corridor
Inflation 2.50%
Salary lncreases 3.50% to 10.50% including inflation
lnvestrnent Rate ofRetum 6.75%

Retirement Age Experience-based table on rates that are specific to the City's plan of beneflts. Inst updated for the 20 I 5 valuation

pursuant to an experience stufy of the period 2010 - 2014.

Mortality RP2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue Collar Adjustnent with males rates multiplied by 109% and female

rates multiplied by 103% aDd projected on a tully generational basis with scale BB.

There were no benefit changes during lhe year

'70

2016

Actuarially determired contribution
Contributions in relation to the actua ally
determined cont bution
Contribution defi ciency (excess)

Covered palroll
Contributions as a percentage ofcovered payroll

S

Other lnformarion:
Notes



City of Commerce, Texas

Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last 10 Fiscal Years (will ultimately be displayed)

Actuarial Valuation & Measuremert Date, December 31, 2017

Total OPEB Liability
Service cost

Interest on the total OPEB liability
Changes ofbenefit terms

Difference between expected and actual experience

Changes in assumptions or other inputs
Benefit payments *

Net Chrnge ir Total OPEB Liability
Total OPEB Liability - Beginning
Total OPEB Liability - Ending

Covered Pavroll

Total OPEB Liability as a Percertage of Covered Payroll

$ 12,362

2,07 4

6,93t

21,367
48,690

$ 70,057

$ 5,618,903

1.250/0

$

$

Sahadula Notes:

Singleamployer untunded OPEB plan

Discount Rat€

Retirees' Shar€ of Benefi t-related Costs

Signtlcanl aclxarial assffiptions used to measure lhe totol OPEB liqbility

Inflation

Salary lncrcases

Ther6 are no assets accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in GASB

Statement No. 75 paragmph 4 to pay rclatei benefils.

Decrmb€r 3l

2.50"/o

3.50olo to 10.5%, including inflation

3.31olo (Based on Fidelity Index s "2o-year Municipal GO AA Index" rate as of
t2t3t/t7)
$0

All adminisfative exp€nses are paid through the Pension Trust and accounted for

under reporting requtements under GASB Statement No. 6E.

RP2OOO Combined Mortality Table wift Blue Collar Adjusnnent wiih male rates

multiplied by lO9% and female rales muhiplied by 103% and projected on a fully

generational basis with scale BB.

RP2000 Combined Motulity Table with Blue Collar Adjustment with male rates

multipli€d by 109% and femsle rates muhiplied by lo3olo with a 3 ye3r sel-forw.rd

for both males and females. The rates are projecled on a fully generational basis

with scale BB to account for firture monality improvements subject to the 37o floor

AdIninislralrvc cxpenses

Mortalrty - Service Retirees

Moflalify - Disabled Retire€s

* Due to the SDBF being considered an unfunded OPEB plan under GASB 75, benefit payments are treated as

being equal to the employer's yearly contributions for retirees.

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for l0 years. Future years will be

provided as the information becomes available.

7t

Required contribution
Actual contribution
Difference

Actua al yalwtion & Measurefienl Dale:
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MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

 

FIRE IMPROVEMENT FUND – to account for the financing and construction of fire facilities and 

vehicles. Proceeds are primarily from the sale of General Obligation bonds, Certificates of 

Obligation Bonds, and other sources. 

STREET CONSTRUCTION FUND – to account for the acquisition or construction of streets 

projects being financed through bond proceeds, grants or transfers from other funds.  

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT FUND – to account for the financing and renovation or construction 

of City buildings. Proceeds are primarily from the sale of General Obligation bonds, Certificates 

of Obligation Bonds, and non-recurring revenue sources. 
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

DEBT SERVICE FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Property Tax 2,401,511   2,451,511   2,555,174   103,663                  

  Component Unit Contributions 200,000      154,690      200,000      45,310                    

  Interest 13,000        20,000        33,139        13,139                    

Total Revenues 2,614,511   2,626,201   2,788,313   162,112                  

EXPENDITURES

  Principal Retirement 1,436,110   1,436,110   1,436,110   -                          

  Interest and Fiscal Charges 908,017      908,017      908,016      1                             

  Bond Issuance Costs -              -              146,002      (146,002)                 

Total Expenditures 2,344,127   2,344,127   2,490,128   (146,001)                 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures 270,384      282,074      298,185      16,111                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

  Issuance of bonds -              -              1,684,910   1,684,910               

  Proceeds of refunding bonds 6,105,287   6,105,287               

  Payment to bond refunding agent (6,022,090)  (6,022,090)              
  Transfers in (out) -              -              (1,622,105)  (1,622,105)              

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -              -              146,002      146,002                  

Net change in fund balance 270,384      282,074      444,187      162,113                  

Fund balance, beginning of year 1,369,343   1,369,343   1,369,343   -                          

Fund balance, end of year 1,639,727   1,651,417   1,813,530   162,113                  

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

FIRE IMPROVEMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Interest 3,000          13,000        23,692        10,692                    

Total Revenues 3,000          13,000        23,692        10,692                    

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 500,000      743,000      889,062      (146,062)                 

Total Expenditures 500,000      743,000      889,062      (146,062)                 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (497,000)     (730,000)     (865,370)     (135,370)                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

  Sale of fixed assets

  Proceeds from issuance of bonds -              -              7,500,000   7,500,000               

Total other financing sources (uses) -              -              7,500,000   7,500,000               

Net change in fund balance (497,000)     (730,000)     6,634,630   7,364,630               

Fund balance, beginning of year 964,970      964,970      964,970      -                          

Fund balance, end of year 467,970      234,970      7,599,600   7,364,630               

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

STREET CONSTRUCTION FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Interest 40,000        65,000        93,568        28,568                    

Total Revenues 40,000        65,000        93,568        28,568                    

EXPENDITURES

  Public Works 400,000      650,000      4,355,918   (3,705,918)              

  Capital Outlay -              -              536,960      (536,960)                 

Total Expenditures 400,000      650,000      4,892,878   (4,242,878)              

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (360,000)     (585,000)     (4,799,310)  (4,214,310)              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

  Issuance of long-term debt -              -              6,419,060   6,419,060               

Total other financing sources (uses) -              -              6,419,060   6,419,060               

Net change in fund balance (360,000)     (585,000)     1,619,750   2,204,750               

Fund balance, beginning of year 5,897,497   5,897,497   5,897,497   -                          

Fund balance, end of year 5,537,497   5,312,497   7,517,247   2,204,750               

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Other Income -              -              25,000        25,000                    

  Interest 1,000          8,500          18,205        9,705                      

Total Revenues 1,000          8,500          43,205        34,705                    

EXPENDITURES

  Public works 575,000      125,000      10,152        114,848                  

  Capital outlay -              450,000      346,134      103,866                  

Total Expenditures 575,000      575,000      356,286      218,714                  

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (574,000)     (566,500)     (313,081)     253,419                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

  Issuance of long-term debt -              -              7,355,000   7,355,000               

Total other financing sources (uses) -              -              7,355,000   7,355,000               

Net change in fund balance (574,000)     (566,500)     7,041,919   7,608,419               

Fund balance, beginning of year 808,594      808,594      808,594      -                          

Fund balance, end of year 234,594      242,094      7,850,513   7,608,419               

Budgeted Amounts
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

 

PARKLAND FEES FUND- to account for any developer contributions and other non-recurring 

revenue sources for the use of related park projects. 

 

ROADWAY IMPACT FEES FUND – is used to account for fees paid by developers for 

construction of streets under the Roadway Impact Fees ordinance. 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND – to account for public safety capital replacements 

including vehicles and equipment.  

PARK CONSTRUCTION FUND – is used to account for the acquisition of park land or 

construction of park projects. 

MAIN STREET FUND – is used to account for the Main Street Program. 

GRANTS FUND- to account for any local, state and federal grants. 

LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND- to account for the collection and uses of seized funds. 

CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS FUND- to account for contributions and donations made to the 

fire and police departments for use in events such as National Night Out. 

COURT SECURITY FUND- to account for the restricted Court fees. Revenues are segregated to 

pay for any court security expenses.  

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND- to account for the restricted Court fees to be used to pay for 

technology expenses specific to the Court. 

CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND- established as a reserve fund for capital and smaller 

infrastructure needs. Funding is from transfers in from the General Fund. 

ROADWAY CAPITAL RECOVERY FEES FUND- to account for roadway capital recovery fees paid 

by developers to the City for roadway construction. 

TECHNOLOGY FUND- to account for technology infrastructure improvements and computer 

hardware/software needs. Source of funding is from developer fees when obtaining building 

permits.  

 

 



Roadway

Impact

Fees

Capital

Equipm€nt

Replacement

Park

Construction MainStreet

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

Totrl Assets

$ $ $ $

Grants

$ 40,439 $ 9,894

4,981,247 910,900 1,361,109 414,221

$ 4,981,247 $ 910,900 $ 1,361,109 $ 414,221 $ 40,439 $ 9,894

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Due to other funds

Uneamed revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:

Capital Projects

Assigned

Total Fund Balanc€s

$ $ $900$ $ 64

879

$

3,533,052

3,533,052 900

1,448,19s 910,900 1,360,209 414.221

943

39,496 9,894

Total Liabilities and

Fund Balances

L44AJ9' 910,900 1J60,209 414,221 39,496 9,894

$ 4,981,241 $ 910,900 $ 1161,109 $ 4t4221 $ 40,439 $ 9,894

See audilor's report on supplementary information.
8l

Parkland Fees

Improvement

CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Combining Balance Sheet

Other Governmental Funds
September 30, 2018



Law Contributions/

Enforcement Donations

Court

Security

Court

Technology

Capital

Acquisition

RoadrYay

Capital

Recovery Fees Tcchnology Total

s 20,7s4 s '7,42s s 62,233 $ 62,381 $ $ 383,462 $ 37,51r S 624,099

9,706,6302,039,153

$ 20,754 S 7,425 S 62,233 $ 62,381 $ 2,039,153 $ 383,462 $ 37,511 $ 10,330,729

$ $ $ $ $ '16,174 $ $ $ 77,138

879

3,533,052

7 6,114 3,611,069

1,962,979 6,096,504

623,15620,754 7,425 62,233

20,754 7,425 62,233

62,381 383,162 3',7,5tt

62,381 t,962,979 383462 37,511 6,719,660

$ 20,754 $ 7,425 $ 62,233 $ 62,381 $ 2,039,1s3 S 383,462 $ 37,51r $ 10,330,729

See auditor's report on supplementy information.
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances

Other Governmental Funds
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Parkland

Fees

Roadway

Impact

Fees

Capital

Equipment Park

Replacement Construction MainStreet Grants

Revenues:

Developer park contributions

Special events and donations

Other income

Interest

Federal, state & local gants

Total Revenues

Expenditures;

Curent:

Administration

Fire and emergency services

Public works

Police department

Parks and recreation

Main street project

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in (out)

Net Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net chaltge in furd balances

Fund balance, October I
Futrd balance, September 30

$ 1,441,125 $ $ $ $$

462

'72,t41

'787,093

'7,26462,078 t5,573

1,503,203 794,357 15,573 2,29t 72,603 1,717

'7 50

91,219

176,000

59,285

886,5 3 3 t96,936

1,062,533 91,219 197,646 59,285

440,610 703,138 O82,1r3) 2,291 r3,318 1,717

731,396 _
73t,396

440,610 703,138 s49,283 2,291 r3,318 1,717

r,007,525 207,762 810,926 411,930 26,t78 8,177

$ 1.448,195 $ 910,900 $ rJ60r09 $ 414,221 $ 39,496 $ 9,894

See auditor's report on supplementary information.
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Excess of Reyenues Over Expenditures



Law Contributions/

Enforcement Donations

Court

Security

Court

Technologr Acquisition RecoveryFees Technologr Total

$

1,707 11,352

1,511

1,511 5,346

$ $ $

2.829 3.7',7 5 407,'707

1,5',7335,514

2,829 3,715 35,514 409,280

s 51R

9,467

25,818

oal 177

,v7ru 25,818

$ $ $ r,441,125

83,493

t,246,240

125,244

1,610

37,s11 2,891,712

11,352

7 ,336

37t

37,500

11

6,288

9,46',7

t17,037

6,857

176,000

59,285

2,065,'7 46

2,440,680

6,196 6,006 2,829 3;77s (961,768) 383,462 37,511 457,032

'131,,396

'731,396

6,196 6,006 2,429 s;715 (96t,168) 383,462 37,511 1,188,428

14,558 t,419 59,40,1 s8,606 2,924,747 5,531,232

$20154$7,42s562,233$62,331S1,962p79S383,462$37,s11$6'719'660

See auditor's report on supplementa.ry lnformation.
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Roadway

Capital Capital

$
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

PARKLAND FEES FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Developer park contributions -              800,000      1,441,125   641,125                  

  Interest -              40,000        62,078        22,078                    

Total Revenues -              840,000      1,503,203   663,203                  

EXPENDITURES

  Parks and Recreation -              108,000      176,000      (68,000)                   

  Capital Outlay -              -              886,533      (886,533)                 

Total Expenditures -              108,000      1,062,533   (954,533)                 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              732,000      440,670      (291,330)                 

Net change in fund balance -              732,000      440,670      (291,330)                 

Fund balance, beginning of year 1,007,525   1,007,525   1,007,525   -                          

Fund balance, end of year 1,007,525   1,739,525   1,448,195   (291,330)                 

The City takes a conservative approach and does not budget for Park Fees. 

The City may amend the budget at mid-year and budget for the Park Fees Fund at that time based on trends. 

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

ROADWAY IMPACT FEES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Other income -              400,000      787,093      387,093                  

  Interest -              3,600          7,264          3,664                      

Total Revenues -              403,600      794,357      390,757                  

EXPENDITURES

  Public Works -              40,000        91,219        (51,219)                   

Total Expenditures -              40,000        91,219        (51,219)                   

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              363,600      703,138      339,538                  

Net change in fund balance -              363,600      703,138      339,538                  

Fund balance, beginning of year 207,762      207,762      207,762      -                          

Fund balance, end of year 207,762      571,362      910,900      339,538                  

The City takes a conservative approach and does not budget for Roadway Impact Fees.

The City may amend the budget at mid-year at which time the fund will be budgeted based on trends. 

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Interest 6,900          8,500          15,573        7,073                      

Total Revenues 6,900          8,500          15,573        7,073                      

EXPENDITURES

  Administration -              -              750             (750)                        

  Capital Outlay 591,875      605,875      196,936      408,939                  

Total Expenditures 591,875      605,875      197,686      408,189                  

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (584,975)     (597,375)     (182,113)     415,262                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

  Transfers in (out) 771,779      771,779      731,396      (40,383)                   

Total other financing sources (uses) 771,779      771,779      731,396      (40,383)                   

Net change in fund balance 186,804      174,404      549,283      374,879                  

Fund balance, beginning of year 810,926      810,926      810,926      -                          

Fund balance, end of year 997,730      985,330      1,360,209   374,879                  

Budgeted Amounts



 

88 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

PARK CONSTRUCTION FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Interest -              2,500          2,291          (209)                        

Total Revenues -              2,500          2,291          (209)                        

EXPENDITURES

  Capital Outlay -              -              -              -                          

Total Expenditures -              -              -              -                          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              2,500          2,291          (209)                        

Net change in fund balance -              2,500          2,291          (209)                        

Fund balance, beginning of year 411,930      411,930      411,930      -                          

Fund balance, end of year 411,930      414,430      414,221      (209)                        

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

MAIN STREET FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Special Events/Donations 67,750        67,750        72,141        4,391                      

  Interest 60               200             462             262                         

Total Revenues 67,810        67,950        72,603        4,653                      

EXPENDITURES

Main Street Projects 66,085        66,288        59,285        7,003                      

Total Expenditures 66,085        66,288        59,285        7,003                      

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures 1,725          1,662          13,318        11,656                    

Net change in fund balance 1,725          1,662          13,318        11,656                    

Fund balance, beginning of year 26,178        26,178        26,178        -                          

Fund balance, end of year 27,903        27,840        39,496        11,656                    

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

GRANTS FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Interest -              -              107             107                         

  Grants -              -              1,610          1,610                      

Total Revenues -              -              1,717          1,717                      

EXPENDITURES

  Grant Expenses -              -              -              -                          

Total Expenditures -              -              -              -                          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              -              1,717          1,717                      

Net change in fund balance -              -              1,717          1,717                      

Fund balance, beginning of year 8,177          8,177          8,177          -                          

Fund balance, end of year 8,177          8,177          9,894          1,717                      

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Other Income -              -              7,336          7,336                      

  Interest -              -              371             371                         

Total Revenues -              -              7,707          7,707                      

EXPENDITURES

  Police Department -              -              1,511          (1,511)                     

-                          

Total Expenditures -              -              1,511          (1,511)                     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              -              6,196          6,196                      

Net change in fund balance -              -              6,196          6,196                      

Fund balance, beginning of year 14,558        14,558        14,558        -                          

Fund balance, end of year 14,558        14,558        20,754        6,196                      

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Special Events and Donations -              -              11,352        11,352                    

Total Revenues -              -              11,352        11,352                    

EXPENDITURES

  Police Department -              -              5,346          (5,346)                     

Total Expenditures -              -              5,346          (5,346)                     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              -              6,006          6,006                      

Net change in fund balance -              -              6,006          6,006                      

Fund balance, beginning of year 1,419          1,419          1,419          -                          

Fund balance, end of year 1,419          1,419          7,425          6,006                      

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

COURT SECURITY FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Other Income -              1,500          2,829          1,329                      

Total Revenues -              1,500          2,829          1,329                      

EXPENDITURES

  Other Expenses -              -              -              -                          

Total Expenditures -              -              -              -                          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              1,500          2,829          1,329                      

Net change in fund balance -              1,500          2,829          1,329                      

Fund balance, beginning of year 59,404        59,404        59,404        -                          

Fund balance, end of year 59,404        60,904        62,233        1,329                      

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Other Income 2,500          3,775          1,275                      

Total Revenues -              2,500          3,775          1,275                      

EXPENDITURES

  Police Department -              -              -              -                          

Total Expenditures -              -              -              -                          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              2,500          3,775          1,275                      

Net change in fund balance -              2,500          3,775          1,275                      

Fund balance, beginning of year 58,606        58,606        58,606        -                          

Fund balance, end of year 58,606        61,106        62,381        1,275                      

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Other Income -                          

  Interest 6,000          30,000        35,514        5,514                      

Total Revenues 6,000          30,000        35,514        5,514                      

EXPENDITURES

  Administration -              -              5,538          (5,538)                     

  Fire and emergency services -              -              9,467          (9,467)                     

  Capital Outlay 875,652      1,545,320   982,277      563,043                  

Total Expenditures 875,652      1,545,320   997,282      548,038                  

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (869,652)     (1,515,320)  (961,768)     553,552                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

  Transfers in (out) 875,652      1,545,320   -              (1,545,320)              

Total other financing sources (uses) 875,652      1,545,320   -              (1,545,320)              

Net change in fund balance 6,000          30,000        (961,768)     (991,768)                 

Fund balance, beginning of year 2,924,747   2,924,747   2,924,747   -                          

Fund balance, end of year 2,930,747   2,954,747   1,962,979   (991,768)                 

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

ROADWAY CAPITAL RECOVERY FEES FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Other Income -              125,000      407,707      282,707                  

  Interest -              200             1,573          1,373                      

Total Revenues -              125,200      409,280      284,080                  

EXPENDITURES

  Public Works -              -              25,818        (25,818)                   

-                          

Total Expenditures -              -              25,818        (25,818)                   

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              125,200      383,462      258,262                  

Net change in fund balance -              125,200      383,462      258,262                  

Fund balance, beginning of year -              -              -              -                          

Fund balance, end of year -              125,200      383,462      258,262                  

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

TECHNOLOGY FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Other Income -              -              37,500        37,500                    

  Interest -              -              11               11                           

Total Revenues -              -              37,511        37,511                    

EXPENDITURES

  Other Expenses -              -              -              -                          

-                          

Total Expenditures -              -              -              -                          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures -              -              37,511        37,511                    

Net change in fund balance -              -              37,511        37,511                    

Fund balance, beginning of year -              -              -              -                          

Fund balance, end of year -              -              37,511        37,511                    

The City takes a conservative approach and does not budget for the Technology Fund.

Budgeted Amounts
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DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

 

CELINA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION – purpose is to aid, promote and further 

the economic development of the City. 

 

CELINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION – purpose is to identify and fund public 

projects to maintain or enhance the quality of life in the city. 
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

CELINA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Sales Tax 500,000      500,000      573,145      73,145                    

  Miscellaneous -              -              14,850        14,850                    

  Interest 1,950          1,950          3,312          1,362                      

Total Revenues 501,950      501,950      591,307      89,357                    

EXPENDITURES

  Personnel Costs 150,262      150,262      315,275      (165,013)                 

  Legal & Professional 4,000          4,000          3,796          204                         

  Materials & Supplies 725             725             3,966          (3,241)                     

  Maintenance 3,000          3,000          658             2,342                      

  Other Expenses 31,040        31,040        585,710      (554,670)                 

  Utilities 5,225          5,225          3,574          1,651                      

Total Expenses 194,252      194,252      912,979      (718,727)                 

Change in Net Position 307,698      307,698      (321,672)     (629,370)                 

Net Position, beginning of year 36,450        36,450        36,450        -                          

Net Position, end of year 344,148      344,148      (285,222)     (629,370)                 

Budgeted Amounts
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (GAAP BASIS)

CELINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Variance with

Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

  Sales Tax 500,000      500,000      573,145      73,145                    

  Interest 1,500          1,500          10,458        8,958                      

Total Revenues 501,500      501,500      583,603      82,103                    

EXPENDITURES

  Contribution 200,000      200,000      200,000      -                          

Total Expenditures 200,000      200,000      200,000      -                          

Change in Net Position 301,500      301,500      383,603      82,103                    

Net Position, beginning of year 647,334      647,334      647,334      -                          

Net Position, end of year 948,834      948,834      1,030,937   82,103                    

Budgeted Amounts
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                                          STATISTICAL SECTION  Table 1 

(Unaudited) 

This section of the City of Celina’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents detailed 

information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, 

notes disclosures and required supplementary information says about the City’s overall 

financial health. This information has not been audited by the independent auditor. 

Contents         Table Numbers 

Financial Trends 

These tables contain trend information to help the reader understand how the City’s   2-6 

financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 

These tables contain information to help the reader assess the City’s two    7-10 

most significant revenue sources-property and sales taxes. 

Debt Capacity 

These tables present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City’s  11-15 

current level of outstanding debt and the City’s ability to issue additional debt in the future.  

Economic and Demographic Information 

These tables offer economic and demographic indicators to help the reader understand the  16-17 

environment within which the City’s financial activities take place.  

Operating Information 

These tables contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the  18-20 

information in the City’s financial report relates to the services the City provides.  

 

Source: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these tables is derived from the City’s past audit 

reports for the relevant year.  
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS Table 2
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)

                                   FISCAL YEAR
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Governmental Activities

   Net Investment in capital assets 8,138,243$    8,165,734$     7,968,691$     5,724,939$     7,800,853$          7,667,954$          8,693,312$   13,138,978$     13,184,763$ 32,376,605$ 

   Restricted 489,022         624,480          684,336          3,895,476       2,560,845            4,535,511            4,675,044      5,340,173          5,848,514      6,361,057      

   Unrestricted 929,815         1,056,451       1,372,081       742,974          2,086,188            3,900,225            6,325,979      7,893,951          11,575,127    10,218,998    

Total Governmental Activities Net Position 9,557,080      9,846,665       10,025,108     10,363,389     12,447,886          16,103,690          19,694,335   26,373,102       30,608,404    48,956,660    

Business Type Activities

   Net Investment in Capital Assets 5,868,123$    6,289,011$     6,830,370$     6,717,653$     7,485,220$          9,589,572$          11,575,656$ 12,078,113       13,079,265    18,675,162    

   Restricted

   Unrestricted 568,021         (234,357)         43,166             644,272          887,007               1,103,837            2,120,144      1,733,702          3,171,397      5,862,371      

Total Business Type Activities Net Position 6,436,144      6,054,654       6,873,536       7,361,925       8,372,227            10,693,409          13,695,800   13,811,815       16,250,662    24,537,533    

Primary Government

   Net Investment in Capital Assets 14,006,366$ 14,454,745$  14,799,061$  12,442,592$  15,286,073$       17,257,526$       20,268,968$ 25,217,091$     26,264,028$ 51,051,767$ 

   Restricted 489,022         624,480          684,336          3,895,476       2,560,845            4,535,511            4,675,044      5,340,173          5,848,514      6,361,057      

   Unrestricted 1,497,836      822,094          1,415,247       1,387,246       2,973,195            5,004,062            8,446,123      9,627,653          14,746,524    16,081,369    

Total Primary Government Net Position 15,993,224    15,901,319     16,898,644     17,725,314     20,820,113          26,797,099          33,390,135   40,184,917       46,859,066    73,494,193    
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 CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

CHANGES IN NET POSITION Table 3
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)

FISCAL YEAR

EXPENSES 2009 2010 2011 2012

Governmental Activities

Administration 967,929$   896,155$        993,291$        799,116$    

Judicial 73,299        70,102             70,205             70,066        

Fire and Emergency Services 1,159,151  1,068,864       1,169,196       1,176,359   

Development Services 381,151     329,794          363,133          472,329      

Public Works 395,801     397,095          369,952          366,560      

Police Department 817,360     892,283          938,031          749,274      

Parks and Recreation 423,260     406,446          362,409          503,298      

Library -              129,637          126,482          126,116      

Infrastructure 208,374     208,373          418,484          207,097      

Bond Issuance Costs -              -                   -                   99,726        

Main Street Program 47,976        60,868             57,880             

Interest and Fiscal Charges 353,236     336,386          326,153          358,718      

Total Governmental Activities Expenses 4,827,537  4,796,003       5,195,216       4,928,659   

Business Type Activities

Water, Sewer and Sanitation Services 3,168,584  3,425,151       3,306,335       3,572,057   

Total Business Type Activites Expenses 3,168,584  3,425,151       3,306,335       3,572,057   

Total Primary Government Expenses 7,996,121  8,221,154       8,501,551       8,500,716   

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental Activities

Charges for Services 496,882     566,637          733,947          1,042,829   

Operating Grants/Contributions 388,525     283,849          295,140          231,301      

Capital Grants/Contributions 144,460          391,623          

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 885,407     994,946          1,420,710       1,274,130   

Business Type Activities

Charges for Services:

Water, Sewer and Sanitation Services 3,186,377  3,360,517       4,190,142       4,377,926   

Capital Grants/Contributions 350,000     70,000        

Total Business Type Activities Program Revenues 3,536,377  3,360,517       4,190,142       4,447,926   

Total Primary Government Program Revenues 4,421,784  4,355,463       5,610,852       5,722,056   

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUES

Governmental Activities (3,942,130) (3,801,057)      (3,774,506)      (3,654,529) 

Business Type Activities 367,793     (64,634)           883,807          875,869      

Total Primary Government Program Revenues

Net Expenses (3,574,337) (3,865,691)      (2,890,699)      (2,778,660) 

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Governmental Activities

Taxes:

Ad Valorem 3,015,151  3,015,298       2,967,206       3,021,800   

Sales 249,661     271,670          290,835          338,053      

Franchise 222,257     253,500          355,576          299,999      

Other 109,022     225,174          264,332          479,886      

Transfers 300,000     325,000          75,000             95,000        

Total Governmental Activities 3,896,091  4,090,642       3,952,949       4,234,738   

Business Type Activities

Other 50,849        8,144               10,075             28,306        

Transfers (300,000)    (325,000)         (75,000)           (95,000)       

Total Business Type Activities (249,151)    (316,856)         (64,925)           (66,694)       

Total Primary Government Revenues 3,646,940  3,773,786       3,888,024       4,168,044   

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Governmental Activities (46,039)      289,585          178,443          580,209      

Business Type Activities 118,642     (381,490)         818,882          809,175      

Total Primary Government Program Net Expenses 72,603        (91,905)           997,325          1,389,384   
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

CHANGES IN NET POSITION Table 3

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)

FISCAL YEAR

EXPENSES 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Governmental Activities

Administration 950,109$       1,203,576$     1,170,613$     1,592,794$     2,624,918$     3,305,724$     

Judicial 79,863           88,531             84,853             102,803          155,521          173,809          

Fire and Emergency Services 1,541,465      1,213,416        1,453,477       1,957,077       2,414,778       2,898,525       

Development Services 417,119         708,220           529,067          683,599          887,990          1,812,852       

Public Works 515,098         725,922           824,527          1,080,661       1,104,523       5,760,436       

Police Department 803,634         806,191           1,114,266       1,532,829       1,877,574       2,598,590       

Parks and Recreation 556,654         448,202           886,212          1,084,077       1,263,538       1,284,123       

Library 134,625         134,815           140,104          152,664          169,326          230,781          

Infrastructure 203,273         202,699           198,868          211,300          353,119          823,826          

Main Street Program 135,388         26,869             70,510             65,279             55,176             59,285             

Bond Issuance Costs 399,992         72,326             

Interest and Fiscal Charges 457,748         585,469           635,090          710,249          787,001          840,645          

Total Governmental Activities Expenses 6,194,968      6,216,236        7,107,587       9,173,332       11,693,464     19,788,596     

Business Type Activities

Water, Sewer and Sanitation Services 3,464,334      3,496,782        4,284,809       8,508,496       10,811,473$  12,887,075$  

Total Business Type Activites Expenses 3,464,334      3,496,782        4,284,809       8,508,496       10,811,473     12,887,075     

Total Primary Government Expenses 9,659,302      9,713,018        11,392,396     17,681,828     22,504,937     32,675,671     

PROGRAM REVENUES

Governmental Activities

Charges for Services 1,113,468      2,082,964        3,755,293       4,265,112       6,391,343       7,865,830       

Operating Grants/Contributions 61,432             214,115          368,784          356258 201610

Capital Grants/Contributions 2,344,763      2,403,093        625,237          2,578,809       1,011,625       20,365,689     

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 3,458,231      4,547,489        4,594,645       7,212,705       7,759,226       28,433,129     

Business Type Activities

Charges for Services:

Water, Sewer and Sanitation Services 4,781,510      6,154,311        7,518,331       10,057,113     13,590,654     16,506,407     

Capital Grants/Contributions 45,289             800,100          3,432,870       

Total Business Type Activities Program Revenues 4,781,510      6,154,311        7,563,620       10,857,213     13,590,654     19,939,277     

Total Primary Government Program Revenues 8,239,741      10,701,800     12,158,265     18,069,918     21,349,880     48,372,406     

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUES

Governmental Activities (2,736,737)    (1,668,747)      (2,512,942)      (1,960,627)      (3,934,238)      8,644,533       

Business Type Activities 1,317,176      2,657,529        3,278,811       2,348,717       2,779,181       7,052,202       

Total Primary Government Program Revenues

Net Expenses (1,419,561)    988,782           765,869          388,090          (1,155,057)      15,696,735     

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Governmental Activities

Taxes:

Ad Valorem 3,129,835      3,333,015        3,739,841       4,458,401       5,362,919       7,464,462       

Sales 384,289         505,221           603,949          733,881          958,350          1,150,663       

Franchise 325,167         320,805           364,763          429,102          370,949          420,352          

Other 636,943         817,733           438,820          671,241          985,322          1,613,911       

Transfers 345,000         348,050           395,000          2,346,769       492,000          (907,706)         

Total Governmental Activities 4,821,234      5,324,824        5,542,373       8,639,394       8,169,540       9,741,682       

Business Type Activities

Other 38,126           11,703             39,470             114,067          151,666          332,227          

Transfers (345,000)        (348,050)          (395,000)         (2,346,769)      (492,000)         907,706          

Total Business Type Activities (306,874)        (336,347)          (355,530)         (2,232,702)      (340,334)         1,239,933       

Total Primary Government Revenues 4,514,360      4,988,477        5,186,843       6,406,692       7,829,206       10,981,615     

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Governmental Activities 2,084,497      3,656,077        3,029,431       6,678,767       4,235,302       18,386,215     

Business Type Activities 1,010,302      2,321,182        2,923,281       116,015          2,438,847       8,292,135       

Total Primary Government Program Net Expenses 3,094,799      5,977,259        5,952,712       6,794,782       6,674,149       26,678,350     
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES - TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE Table 4

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)

FISCAL PROPERTY SALES FRANCHISE

YEAR TAX TAX TAX TOTAL

2009 3,042,225          249,661             222,257               3,514,143$        

2010 3,015,507          271,670             253,500               3,540,677$        

2011 2,975,142          290,835             355,576               3,621,553$        

2012 3,019,885          338,053             299,999               3,657,937$        

2013 3,154,251          384,289             325,167               3,863,707$        

2014 3,314,591          505,221             320,805               4,140,617$        

2015 3,754,816          603,949             364,763               4,723,528$        

2016 4,453,862          733,881             429,102               5,616,845$        

2017 5,374,888          958,350             370,949               6,704,187$        

2018 7,454,528          1,150,663          420,352               9,025,543$        
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Table 5
(Modified accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)

FISCAL YEAR
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

General Fund

Nonspendable:

Prepaids 20,784          19,941       2,230          3,013                  7,322                  

Unassigned 775,120  864,793  1,052,641 1,694,945 2,187,130 3,037,176    4,585,888 7,130,005 6,562,842          8,903,854          

Total General Fund 775,120  864,793  1,052,641 1,694,945 2,187,130 3,057,960    4,605,829 7,132,235 6,565,855          8,911,176          

All Other Government Funds

Restricted for:

Debt Service 458,260  593,598  473,465     453,145     515,274     541,370       646,075     901,524     1,369,343          1,813,530          

Capital Projects 214,348     2,309,071 6,144,848 10,880,463 7,021,861 7,083,988 13,033,951        29,063,864        

Assigned for use in specific funds 168,342              623,156              

Total All Other Governmental Funds 458,260  593,598  687,813     2,762,216 6,660,122 11,421,833 7,667,936 7,985,512 14,571,636        31,500,550        
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS Table 6

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Modified accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)

FISCAL YEAR
REVENUES 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Property Taxes 3,042,225 3,015,507 2,975,142      3,019,885 3,154,251        

Franchise Taxes 222,257     253,500     355,576          299,999     325,167            

Sales Taxes 249,661     271,670     290,835          338,053     384,289            

Permits/Inspection Fees 94,524       172,173     257,605          340,547     455,454            

Component Unit Contributions 165,000     165,000          340,000     320,000            

Development Fees 12,533       45,894       16,286            56,411       124,743            

Fire Department/EMS Fees 224,373     180,203     262,435          244,505     174,678            

Fines 109,891     93,867       95,016            186,302     197,248            

Special Events and Donations 150,211     134,565     155,935          175,346     142,682            

Park Fees 18,135       24,786       18,907            85,111       161,345            

Other Income 75,563       185,459     319,381          120,005     85,140              

Interest Income 33,459       19,175       16,574            43,076       63,021              

Grants 238,314     149,284     294,205          32,760       2,344,763        

Total Revenues 4,471,146 4,711,083 5,222,897      5,282,000 7,932,781        

EXPENDITURES

Administration 956,157     880,101     979,059          774,209     870,419            

Judicial 73,299       70,102       70,205            70,066       79,863              

Fire and EMS 1,060,228 1,049,716 1,140,328      1,062,174 1,057,979        

Development Services 381,151     329,794     363,133          472,329     417,119            

Public Works 392,020     392,527     568,890          373,302     508,439            

Police Department 780,835     865,304     913,898          729,737     741,361            

Parks and Rec 235,149     222,959     176,313          288,239     349,742            

Library 129,637     126,482          126,116     134,625            

Main Street 47,976       60,868       57,880            99,726       135,388            

Capital Outlay 213,594     474,465     1,464,171      1,938,419 3,977,688        

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement 372,216     251,798     257,590          363,145     500,525            

Interest and Fiscal Charges 348,759     331,881     312,974          379,859     490,987            

Bond Issuance Costs 33,292            159,933     399,992            

Total Expenditures 4,861,384 5,059,152 6,464,215      6,837,254 9,664,127        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Sale of Assets 2,801          73,283       48,381            30,403       26,100              

Capital Leases 174,797     30,752              

Note/Bond Proceeds 1,400,000      4,146,558 5,719,585        

Transfers In (Out) 300,000     325,000     75,000            95,000       345,000            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 302,801     573,080     1,523,381      4,271,961 6,121,437        

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (87,437)      225,011     282,063          2,716,707 4,390,091        

Debt Service as a percentage of 

Non-Capital Expenditures 15.51% 12.73% 12.08% 18.43% 24.47%

Source: City of Celina Audit Reports
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS Table 6

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (cont.)

(Modified accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)

FISCAL YEAR
REVENUES 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Property Taxes 3,314,591     3,754,816         4,453,862    5,374,888        7,454,528        

Franchise Taxes 320,805         364,763            429,102       370,949           420,352           

Sales Taxes 505,221         603,949            733,881       958,350           1,150,663        

Permits/Inspection Fees 1,321,510     1,767,856         2,357,289    3,959,914        5,982,027        

Component Unit Contributions 170,000         320,000            200,000       200,000           200,000           

Development Fees 239,739         924,249            509,870       1,245,943        119,344           

Fire Department/EMS Fees 196,753         241,005            910,360       817,691           1,031,818        

Fines 155,962         254,370            283,758       209,806           142,332           

Special Events and Donations 305,430         221,696            373,421       250,214           165,188           

Park Fees/Developer Contributions 169,000         602,626            2,215,582    1,178,028        1,624,159        

Other Income 296,867         92,349               397,657       508,311           1,427,017        

Interest Income 90,424           111,901            111,776       183,077           436,017           

Grants 2,404,258     519,701            518,784       1,570                1,610                

Total Revenues 9,490,560     9,779,281         13,495,342 15,258,741     20,155,055     

EXPENDITURES

Administration 1,106,865     1,133,574         1,458,673    2,433,180        3,036,201        

Judicial 88,531           84,853               99,803          153,213           172,610           

Fire and EMS 1,083,464     1,316,275         1,731,896    2,041,407        2,445,213        

Development Services 702,862         524,712            675,267       868,862           1,787,306        

Public Works 505,659         806,788            1,023,572    943,895           5,604,030        

Police Department 770,254         1,046,160         1,414,488    1,688,094        2,374,037        

Parks and Rec 443,625         667,908            819,539       959,343           978,479           

Library 135,315         140,857            153,752       165,768           230,090           

Main Street 26,869           70,510               65,279          55,176              59,285              

Capital Outlay 1,421,925     5,253,351         8,542,536    3,656,718        3,837,902        

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement 510,445         678,366            841,124       1,005,685        1,436,110        

Interest and Fiscal Charges 610,693         669,480            724,025       782,253           908,016           

Bond Issuance Costs 72,326           -                     74,569              146,002           

Total Expenditures 7,478,833     12,392,834      17,549,954 14,828,163     23,015,281     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Sale of Assets 15,279           12,525               41,825          634,597           -                    

Capital Leases

Note/Bond Proceeds 3,257,485     -                     4,510,000    4,462,569        23,042,167     

Transfers In (Out) 348,050         395,000            2,346,769    492,000           (907,706)          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,620,814     407,525            6,898,594    5,589,166        22,134,461     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 5,632,541     (2,206,028)       2,843,982    6,019,744        19,274,235     

Debt Service as a percentage of 

Non-Capital Expenditures 19.70% 18.88% 17.38% 16.67% 12.98%

Source: City of Celina Audit Reports
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

ASSESSED VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) Table 7

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED)

Lots, Land and Less: Tax- Total Taxable

Residential Commercial Other Personal Exempt Assessed

Fiscal Year Property Property Property Property Value a

2009 349,736,057$     62,448,332$    234,424,625$       183,282,031$    463,326,983$     

2010 358,572,013$     66,190,702$    221,578,739$       182,142,657$    464,198,797$     

2011 359,890,613$     61,701,232$    224,208,222$       191,735,580$    454,064,487$     

2012 360,401,332$     68,081,956$    306,201,737$       273,053,137$    461,631,888$     

2013 373,794,705$     75,872,011$    301,674,780$       269,111,106$    482,230,390$     

2014 405,448,051$     72,762,134$    313,187,046$       282,701,395$    508,695,836$     

2015 442,644,620$     77,643,093$    366,072,912$       331,468,313$    554,892,312$     

2016 522,831,716$     88,623,690$    436,445,371$       387,032,507$    660,868,270$     

2017 658,104,526$     198,645,927$  466,991,955$       100,785,522$    872,961,920$     

2018 845,530,258$     116,893,975$  843,120,229$       113,759,933$    1,108,101,685$ 

 Source: Collin County Central Appraisal District  and Denton County Appraisal District

Note: Property is reassessed annually at actual value; therefore, the assessed values 

are equal to the actual values. Tax rates are per $100 of assessed value.

a
Includes adjustments to certified rolls

Fiscal Year reports Certified Tax Report from prior calendar year
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) Table 8

                City Direct Rates                    Overlapping Rates

Operating/ General Collin County

General Obligation Total Celina Prosper Collin Denton Community

Fiscal Year Rate Debt Service Direct ISD ISD County County College

2009 0.5415         0.1035          0.6450$      1.5400    1.6700    0.2425    0.0865      

2010 0.5274         0.1176          0.6450$      1.5400    1.6400    0.2425    0.0863      

2011 0.5849         0.0601          0.6450$      1.6400    1.6300    0.2400    0.2773    0.0863      

2012 0.5652         0.0798          0.6450$      1.6400    1.6700    0.2400    0.2829    0.0863      

2013 0.4755         0.1695          0.6450$      1.6400    1.6700    0.2400    0.2849    0.0863      

2014 0.4652         0.1834          0.6450$      1.6400    1.6700    0.2375    0.2722    0.0836      

2015 0.4327         0.2123          0.6450$      1.6400    1.6700    0.2350    0.2620    0.0820      

2016 0.4335         0.2115          0.6450$      1.6400    1.6700    0.2250    0.2484    0.0820      

2017 0.4233         0.2217          0.6450$      1.6400    1.6700    0.2250    0.2378    0.0820      

2018 0.4278         0.2172          0.6450$      1.6400    1.6700    0.1922    0.2255    0.0798      

Source: Collin County Appraisal District and Denton County Appraisal District
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS Table 9

CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO (UNAUDITED)

2018 2008

Percentage Percentage

Taxable of Taxable Taxable of Taxable 

Taxpayer Assessed Value Rank Assessed Value Taxpayer Assessed Value Rank Assessed Value

Celina 682 Partners LP 19,675,531$        1 1.78% Brookshire Grocery 5,500,000$                   1 1.31%

Calatlantic Homes of Texas Inc 12,160,602$        2 1.10% Celina Town Center LTD 4,872,664$                   2 1.16%

CADG Ownsby Farms LLC 10,960,945$        3 0.99% Prusak Family Limited Partnership 4,506,484$                   3 1.08%

W/J CR 55 LP 8,666,585$           4 0.78% TXI Operations 4,077,257$                   4 0.97%

TXI Operations LP 6,690,027$           5 0.60% 289/Carter Ranch Retail LTD 4,029,637$                   5 0.96%

First Texas Homes Inc 6,650,174$           6 0.60% One Carter Ranch LP 3,818,447$                   6 0.91%

Celina Town Center LTD 6,643,593$           7 0.60% Celina Real Estate LP 3,484,398$                   7 0.83%

Chemtrade Sulfate Chemicals Inc 6,233,918$           8 0.56% Texas Star Bank 2,664,999$                   8 0.64%

Highland Homes-Dallas LLC 5,745,859$           9 0.52% Blue Star Land LP 2,613,600$                   9 0.62%

Pointe Buffalo Ridge LLC 5,741,557$           10 0.52% Celina Crossing No 1 LP 2,430,430$                   10 0.58%

TOTAL 89,168,791$        8.05% TOTAL 37,997,916$                 9.07%

Total Assessed Valuation 1,108,101,685$  418,824,688$                                                

Source: Collin County Appraisal District

Notes: Tax Payers are assessed on January 1, 2017 for the 2018 fiscal year

and January 1, 2007 for the 2008 fiscal year.

The majority of the property taxes are collected in Collin County, therefore those principal taxpayers are shown above.
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

(UNAUDITED) Table 10

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the Levy Total Collections to Date

Fiscal Year

Total Tax Levy 

for Fiscal Year Amount % of Levy

Collections in 

Subsequent Years Amount % of Levy

2009 2,966,311$        2,954,699$           99.61% 104,285$                  3,058,984$                      103.12%

2010 2,921,020$        2,972,226$           101.75% 54,764$                    3,026,990$                      103.63%

2011 2,909,571$        2,924,749$           100.52% 64,205$                    2,988,954$                      102.73%

2012 2,947,783$        2,957,229$           100.32% 72,899$                    3,030,128$                      102.79%

2013 3,102,330$        3,106,333$           100.13% 59,493$                    3,165,825$                      102.05%

2014 3,263,030$        3,267,776$           100.15% 49,606$                    3,317,382$                      101.67%

2015 3,549,295$        3,629,138$           102.25% 135,675$                  3,764,813$                      106.07%

2016 4,164,231$        4,261,734$           102.34% 196,388$                  4,458,122$                      107.06%

2017 5,064,321$        5,396,743$           106.56% 122,465$                  5,519,208$                      108.98%

2018 6,970,876$        7,129,348$           102.27% 414,481$                  7,543,829$                      108.22%

Source: Collin County Tax Assessor Collector and Denton County Tax Assessor Collector
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

RATIO OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED) Table 11

Fiscal Year

General 

Obligation 

Bonds

Certificates 

of 

Obligation Tax Notes

Other 

Obligations

General 

Obligation 

Bonds

Certificates 

of 

Obligation Tax Notes

Other 

Obligations

Revenue 

Bonds

Total Primary 

Government

% of 

Personal 

Income Per Capita*

2009 819,717          6,427,684    199,454      2,135,288 9,617,317   185,000  19,384,460$         7.98% 3,776$            

2010 796,138          6,199,465    262,421      2,073,867 6,925,536   16,257,427$         6.17% 3,016$            

2011 746,206          7,391,807    156,069      1,943,799 6,403,194   16,641,075$         5.21% 2,761$            

2012 783,243          11,013,120 44,859         5,771,762 2,536,881   20,149,865$         5.88% 3,245$            

2013 5,027,505      11,866,865 27,080         5,452,494 2,313,136   24,687,080$         6.95% 3,823$            

2014 4,952,607      14,531,170 12,228         5,127,393 4,393,829   29,017,227$         7.55% 4,321$            

2015 4,606,322      14,211,317 4,558,678 5,798,682   45,957         29,220,956$         7.03% 4,184$            

2016 4,249,490      18,237,025 3,965,510 26,047,975 18,704         52,518,704$         N/A 6,836$            

2017 3,880,431      22,013,573 3,359,570 30,731,425 59,984,999$         N/A 5,818$            

2018 9,030,000      36,860,000 2,185,000 59,620,000 107,695,000$       N/A 8,227$            

*See Table 16 for personal income and population data

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt is found in the notes to the financial statements. The amounts presented are net of bond premiums.

Source: City of Celina Audit Reports

N/A - Information not available for the most current year

Governmental Activities Business - Type ActivitiesGovernmental Activities Business - Type ActivitiesGovernmental Activities Business - Type ActivitiesGovernmental Activities Business - Type ActivitiesGovernmental Activities Business - Type ActivitiesGovernmental Activities Business - Type ActivitiesGovernmental Activities Business - Type ActivitiesGovernmental Activities Business - Type Activities
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED) Table 12

Fiscal 

Year

Assessed 

Property 

Value (1)

Gross Bonded 

Debt (2)

% Bonded Debt to 

Assessed Property 

Value

Bonded 

Debt Per 

Capita

2008 418,824,688    20,030,005           4.78% 3,453       

2009 463,326,983    19,185,006           4.14% 3,198       

2010 464,198,797    15,995,006           3.45% 2,653       

2011 454,064,487    16,485,006           3.63% 2,711       

2012 461,631,888    20,105,006           4.36% 3,212       

2013 482,230,390    24,660,000           5.11% 3,817       

2014 508,695,836    29,004,999           5.70% 4,355       

2015 554,892,312    29,220,956           5.27% 3,992       

2016 660,868,270    52,500,000           7.94% 6,069       

2017 872,961,920    59,984,999           6.87% 5,818       

2018 1,108,101,685 107,695,000        9.72% 8,227       

Source: (1) Collin County Appraisal District/Denton County Appraisal District

(2) Schedule of Bonds Payable and Total bonds for fiscal year

Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

The amounts presented are net of bond premiums.

See Table 16 for population data.
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED) Table 13

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Tax Rate Limit 2.50$      2.50$      2.50$      2.50$      2.50$      2.50$      2.50$      2.50$      2.50$      2.50$      

Current Tax Rate 0.6450 0.6450 0.6450 0.6450 0.6450 0.6450 0.6450 0.6450 0.6450 0.6450

Available Tax Rate 1.86$      1.86$      1.86$      1.86$      1.86$      1.86$      1.86$      1.86$      1.86$      1.86$      

Note:  The City Charter of the City of Celina, Texas does not provide for a debt limit. Under provisions of state law, the 

maximum tax rate is limited to $2.50 per $100 assessed valuation. No direct bond debt limitation is imposed on the City

under current state law.

FISCAL YEARFISCAL YEAR
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

TABLE 14

Governmental Unit Gross Bonded Debt

% of Debt 

Applicable 

to Area a

Celina Share 

of 

Overlapping 

Debt

Debt repaid with property taxes

Collin County 319,815,000                      0.98% 3,141,849          

Collin County Community College 264,388,553                      0.96% 2,531,075          

Celina ISD 117,662,145                      106.38% 125,163,465     

Subtotal, overlapping debt 701,865,698$                    130,836,389$   

City of Celina (direct debt) 45,890,000                        100% 45,890,000       

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 176,726,389$   

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt is found in the notes to the financial statements. 

The amounts presented are net of bond premiums.

a The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values

(before freeze loss). Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another 

governmental unit's taxable assessed value that is within the city's boundaries and dividing it by each

unit's total taxable assessed value. 
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Table 15

Less: Operating Net Available Annual Times 

Fiscal Year Total Revenues a Expenses b Revenue Requirement c Coverage

2008 3,140,470           2,042,101           1,098,369 766,811              1.43

2009 3,237,226           2,118,534           1,118,692 1,107,262          1.01

2010 3,368,661           2,325,473           1,043,188 652,408              1.60

2011 4,199,387           2,366,785           1,832,602 659,938              2.78

2012 4,406,232           2,633,213           1,773,019 543,005              3.27

2013 4,819,636           2,720,198           2,099,438 559,408              3.75

2014 6,164,464           2,690,720           3,473,744 808,862              4.29

2015 7,557,801           3,326,739           4,231,062 1,158,447          3.65

2016 10,171,180        7,059,651           3,111,529 1,697,450          1.83

2017 13,742,320        8,982,382           4,759,938 1,892,430          2.52

2018 20,271,504        10,604,055         9,667,449 1,520,733          6.36

a Includes operating revenues and investment income
b Includes operating expenses minus depreciation
c Includes Principal and Interest (represents average annual requirement)

Water and Sewer System Revenue BondsWater and Sewer System Revenue BondsWater and Sewer System Revenue BondsWater and Sewer System Revenue Bonds
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Table 16

(UNAUDITED)

Estimated Per Capita Average School Unemployment

Year Population a Personal Income b Income e Age f Enrollment c
Rate

d

2008 5,082              263,837,112$          51,916$     33 N/A 4.7%

2009 5,133              243,042,417$          47,349$     33 N/A 7.9%

2010 5,390              263,355,400$          48,860$     33 1,904               7.0%

2011 6,028              319,303,160$          52,970$     33 1,953               6.9%

2012 6,209              342,798,890$          55,210$     33 2,013               5.6%

2013 6,457              355,283,511$          55,023$     33 2,035               5.4%

2014 6,715              384,339,740$          57,236$     34 2,075               4.4%

2015 6,984              415,771,488$          59,532$     34 2,201               3.6%

2016 7,683              N/A N/A 36 2,353               3.8%

2017 10,310            376,036,630$          36,473$     33 2,425               3.2%

2018 13,090            538,967,660$          41,174$     38 2,568               3.3%

a
Source:  North Central Texas Council of Governments-April  2018 publication

b
Personal Income calculated by multiplying estimated population by per capita income.

c
Source: Celina Independent School District

d
Source: Texas Workforce Commission calendar year 2018 for Collin County

e
Source: North Central Council of Governments for 2016

f
Source: North Central Council of Governments and U.S. Census Bureau (2006-2010 report); (2008-2012 report); 

N/A Information not available for the most current year
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City of Celina, Texas     Table 17      

Top Employers  

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018 (unaudited) 

 

 

Major Employers in Celina, Texas 
 

  Employer      # of Employees 
 
  Celina ISD School District    360 
  City of Celina Municipality    131 
  Brookshires   Grocery Store    70   
  ChemTrade Chemical Plant   28 
  Martin Marietta Sand and Gravel   * 
 
 
Sources: Respective entities 
*Information not available 
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED) Table 18
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Function/Program Dept. FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018

Library 508 0 1 1 1 2 2 2 2.5 2.5 3.5

General Services 509 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 3 3

Development Services 510 2 2.75 2.75 4.5 5 6 6 9 10.0 16.0

Administration 511 3 3 3 2 4 4 5 6 6 9

Municipal Court 512 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2

Fire & EMS 513 11.5 11.5 11.5 11 11 11 11 16 19 22

Streets 514 3 3.5 4 3.5 4 4 6 7 7 7

Police 515 7 9 9 6 8 8 12 16 19 21

Parks 516 3 3 3 3 4 4 5 5 7 7

Main Street 517 1 0.5 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

Marketing 519 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 2

Engineering 520 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 6 6

Total General Fund 32.5 36.25 36.25 33 41 41 50 70.5 83.5 98.5

Water 521 4 4 4 4 4 4 8 10 10.5 14.0

Wastewater 522 2 2 3 2 2 2 3 4 5.5 7.0

Utility Bill ing 524 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3.5 4.0

Total Water and Wastewater Fund 6 6 7 6 6 6 11 14 19.5 25.0

Total FTE -All Funds 38.5 42.25 43.25 39 47 47 61 84.5 103.0 123.5

*The Main Street Director is budgeted under the Marketing Department. Two positions were budgeted 

  in the Marketing Department. 

*During FY 2016, the Marketing Director position was eliminated. 

*Two new departments were created for FY 2017: Engineering and Utility Bill ing.

*Due to rapid growth, the City added additional positions to the Police and Fire/EMS departments.

*In FY 2016, the Human Resources Manager position was moved from Administration to the General Services department.

*Due to increased court activity, a new position was added during FY 2017 to Municipal Court. 

Note: Data for FY 2007 and FY 2008 was not available
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Table 19

(UNAUDITED)

FUNCTION/PROGRAM 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Police

  Number of Police Officers 7 9 9 6 8 8 12 16 20 21

  Average Response Time (in minutes) NA 8 7 6 7 6 6 6 6 5.44

  Calls for Service NA 11,339        11,013        13,729        12,839        10,882             18,322             18,414          13,422            14,852            

Fire

  Number of calls answered 1091 1085 1037 1114 870 892 932 946 1174 1422

  Number of firefighters 9 9 9 9 9 14 15 19

  Number of EMS Runs 353 570 555 613 477 480 457 521 641 704

Development Services

Number of Inspections NA NA NA NA NA NA 5,000 9,350 34,628            40,009

Total Number of Permits Issued (all types) NA NA NA NA NA NA 1,126 1,688 3,021              2,925

Municipal Court

  Number of new cases filed NA NA NA NA NA 1,271 1,803 2,520 2,000 1,214

 Fines & Fees Collected NA NA NA NA NA 259,496$         311,869$         471,843$     400,000$       222,750$       

Streets

Miles of Streets NA NA NA NA NA 124 138 154 213 241

Miles of Storm Sewer NA NA NA NA NA 31 35 39 48 48

Acres of Drainage Right of Way NA NA NA NA NA 7 8 9 9 9

Regulatory and Warning Signs NA NA NA NA NA 594 660 733 753 800

Water

Gallons of Water Treated (in million gal.) NA NA NA NA NA 365 446 508 671.3 792.4

Miles of Water Lines NA NA NA NA NA 90 100 112 134 168

Number of Valves NA NA NA NA NA 1,514 1,666 1,833 2,504 3,581

Number of Fire Hydrants NA NA NA NA NA 517 569 626 998 1,352

Number of Water Meters NA NA NA NA NA 2,986 3,351 3,875 4,598 5,948

Wastewater

Gallons of WW Treated (in million gal.) NA NA NA NA NA 132 147 85 179.7 208.6

Miles of Sewer Lines NA NA NA NA NA 61 67 74 94 122

Number of Lift Stations NA NA NA NA NA 13 12 11 11 11

Utilities

Number of Active Customers 2,059 2,122 2,239 2,380 2,497 2,860 3,337 3,902 4,584 5,956

Number of New Customers 373 402 481 506 569 956 1,273 1,597 2,054 2,464

*NA - Information not available

Source: City Departments

FISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEAR
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CITY OF CELINA, TEXAS

CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION /PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Table 20

(UNAUDITED)

FUNCTION/PROGRAM 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Police

  Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Fire

  Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Library 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Parks and Recreation

  Park Acreage 45.7 45.7 45.7 45.7 115.7 115.7 145.7 164.7 164.7 164.7

  Public Parks 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Streets

  Miles of Streets NA NA NA NA NA 124 138 154 213 241

Water and Wastewater

  Miles of Water Lines NA NA NA NA NA 90 100 112 134 168

  Miles of Sewer Lines NA NA NA NA NA 61 67 74 94 122

  Number of Lift Stations NA NA NA NA NA 13 12 11 11 11

*NA - Information not available

Source: City Departments

FISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEARFISCAL YEAR
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